SNTCA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIR
VICE CHAIR SUE RAE IRELAN, Placer County Appointee

TREASURER DAN TESTER, Squaw Valley Business Assoc.

SECRETARY RAY VILLAMAN, F&B At Large

PAST CHAIR SAMIR TUMA, At-Large Seat #1

MIKE DEGROFF, Palisades Tahoe

AMY OHRAN, Northstar California Resort

HARRY HIRSCH, Homewood Mountain Resort
MANFRED STEUERWALD, Resort at Squaw Creek
COLIN PERRY, Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe

INSTRUCTION FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
DATE: Wednesday, Mar 8, 2023
TIME: 8:30 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.
LOCATION: Tahoe City PUD
221 Fairway Dr., Tahoe City, CA

JILL SCHOTT, North Shore Lodging/Property Management
STEPHANIE HOFFMAN, West Shore Lodging/Property
Management

JIM PHELAN, At-Large Activity Business Sector

DAVE WILDEROTTER, At-Large Seat #2

MELISSA SIIG, Tahoe City Downtown Association
ALYSSA REILLY, North Tahoe Business Association

ADVISORY MEMBERS
STEPHANIE HOLLOWAY, Placer County Executive Office
JEFF COWEN, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency

Members of the public may attend the Zoom teleconference by telephone, computer or mobile device or
in-person. To participate via Zoom, join the meeting from the link: http:/bit.ly/3xMTDXg

Pre-registration is required, and members of the public will be admitted into the meeting as an attendee,
with audio and video controls disabled. If you wish to make a public comment, use the “Raise Hand” feature
in Zoom or *9 on your telephone. You will be called upon and unmuted when it is your turn to provide
comment. Comments must be 3 minutes or less and limited to one comment per item.

The meeting will be conducted in-person and the room is open to the public. As a courtesy, the public may
participate via video conference or telephone. Online and telephonic access does not guarantee the public the
ability to observe the meeting or to make public comment in the event there is a disruption that prevents the
NTCA from broadcasting the meeting or the public from being able to offer public comment. Members of the
public who want to be assured that they have the ability to observe the meeting and offer comment during the

meeting should attend the meeting in-person.

2. Public Forum — Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of
interest to the Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on

4. Consent Calendar — All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be
routine and/or have been or will be reviewed by the Board and approved by one motion.
There will not be a separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff
person requests a specific item be removed from the consent calendar for separate
consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion and vote to approve

A. NLTRA Board Meeting Minutes from Feb 1, 2023 Link to preliminary online

8:30 a.m. 1. Call to Order — Establish Quorum
items addressed under Public Forum.
8:32 a.m. 3. Agenda Amendments and Approval [ACTION]
the remainder of consent calendar motions.
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document
Page:5 B. Review and Approval of CEO’s Expense Report for Dec & Jan

Page:16

C. NLTRA Preliminary Financial Statements, Jan 2023


http://bit.ly/3xMTDXg

Page:37

Page:48

Page:50

8:45 a.m.

8:50 a.m.
Page:52
Page:73

Page:84

10:15 a.m.

10:20 a.m.
10:53 a.m.
10:55 a.m.
10:57 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

D. Approval of the Tourism Development Committee recommendation of
ADVNC Lacrosse Tournament 2023 Sponsorship in the amount of $12,000

E. Approval of the Tourism Development Committee recommendation of North
Tahoe Business Association 2023 Drone Show Sponsorship in the amount of
$25,000

F. Approval of the Tourism Development Committee recommendation of Tahoe
City Downtown Association 2023 Drone Show Sponsorship in the amount of
$25,000

G. The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only.
Minutes are available as finalized at www.nltra.org

e Finance Committee Meeting Feb 22, 2023
e TOT Committee Meeting, Feb 15, 2023
e TBID Advisory Committee Meeting, Feb 15, 2023
e Zone 1 Committee Meeting, Feb 15, 2023
e Tourism Development Committee Feb 21, 2023
e In-Market Tourism Development Committee Nov 29, 2022

5. Action Item:

A. Moving April 5th BOD meeting to April 12th 4/5 to 4/12 - Tony Karwowski

6. Informational Updates/Verbal Reports:
A. Spring Consumer Media Campaign — Kirstin Guinn
B. Drone Show Update by TCDA & NTBA - Katie Biggers & Alyssa Reilly
C. Results of Board Election - Tony Karwowski
D. Draft Financial Audit - Kendall Galka

7. Reports/Back up — _The following reports are provided on a monthly or periodic basis
by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any Board member.

A. Destimetrics Report, Jan 2023

B. Conference Revenue Statistics Report, Jan 2023

C. Tourism Development Report on Activities, Jan 2023
D. Reno Tahoe Airport Report, Jan 2023

E. Visitor Information Center Report, Jan 2023

F. North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative Financials, Jan 2023

8 CEO and Staff Updates

9. Directors Comments

10. Meeting Review and Staff Direction
11.. Closed Session

12.. Adjournment Posted online at nltra.org



NORTH TAHOE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Date: Wednesday, Feb 1, 2023
Time: 8:30a.m. — 11:00 a.m.
i Location: North Tahoe Event Center

COMBURITY ALLIANCE 8318 N Lake Blvd, Kings Beach, CA

Board of Directors — Draft Meeting Minutes — February 1, 2023

Board of Directors:
Chair: Adam Wilson, Northstar Business Assoc. | Vice Chair: Sue Rae Irelan, Placer County Appointee
Treasurer: Dan Tester, Squaw Valley Business Assoc. | Secretary: Ray Villaman, Tahoe Restaurant Group
Mike DeGroff, Palisades Tahoe | Amy Ohran, Northstar California Resort | Harry Hirsch, Homewood Mountain Resort
Manfred Steuerwald, Resort at Squaw Creek | Colin Perry, Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe
Jill Schott, Tahoe Moon Properties | Stephanie Hoffman, Tahoe Luxury Properties
Jim Phelan, Tahoe City Marina | Dave Wilderotter, Tahoe Dave’s | Melissa Siig, TCDA | Alyssa Reilly, NTBA
Advisory members: Stephanie Holloway, Placer County Executive Office | Jeff Cowen, TRPA

1. Call to Order — Establish Quorum at 8:30 AM

Board members present: Sue Rae Irelan, Dave Wilderotter, Jim Phelan, Dan Tester, Samir Tuma, Stephanie Hoffman,
Amy Ohran, Mike DeGroff, Jill Schott, Adam Wilson, Alyssa Reilly, Manfred Steuerwald, Harry Hirsh, Ray Villaman, and
Melissa Siig. A quorum was established. Also participating were Advisory members Stephanie Holloway and Jeff Cowen.

Board member absent: Colin Perry

Staff Members in attendance
Tony Karwowski, Anna Atwood, Francois Cazalot, Kimberly Brown, Kirstin Guinn, Julie Barber, and Joan Spelletich

Others in attendance
Included Lindsay Romack and Todd Jackson. There may have been others attending who did not identify themselves.

2. Closed Session
The Board went into Closed Session at 8:32 AM to discuss:
Personnel discussion, pursuant to Brown Act (§ 54957) - Performance Evaluation CEO

Open Session was reconvened at 9:08 AM. There was no reportable action.

3. Approval of Resolution 2023.2

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION PROCLAIMING A
LOCAL EMERGENCY, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S ORDER
DATED MARCH 4, 2020 AND AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE
NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION FOR THE PERIOD FEB 1, 2023 TO FEB 28, 2023 PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT
PROVISIONS. [ACTION]

Motion to adopt Resolution 2023.2. TESTER/SCHOTT/Motion carried unanimously by Roll Call vote.

4.Public Forum
There were no comments on items not on today’s agenda.

5. Agenda Amendments and Approval [ACTION]
Motion to approve today’s agenda as presented. PHELAN/WILDEROTTER/Motion carried unanimously by Roll Call
vote.
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6. Consent Calendar — All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or have been or
will be reviewed by the Board and approved by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion of these items
unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed from the consent calendar for separate
consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent
calendar motions.

A. NLTRA Board Meeting Minutes from Jan 11, 2023 Link to preliminary online document

B. NLTRA Preliminary Financial Statements, Dec 2022

C. Approval of Made in Tahoe 2023 Sponsorship in the amount of $40,000

D. Approval of Oktoberfest 2023 Sponsorship in the amount of $20,000.

E. Approval of Big Blue Adventures 2023 Sponsorship in the amount of $35,000

F. The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available as finalized at
www.nltra.org

Finance Committee Meeting Jan 25, 2023

TOT Committee Meeting, Jan 23, 2023

TBID Advisory Committee Meeting, Jan 18, 2023

Zone 1 Committee Meeting, Jan 18, 2023

Tourism Development Committee Jan 24, 2023

In-Market Tourism Development Committee Nov 29, 2022

Wilderotter asked to pull Item 6.E.

Motion to approve items on the Consent Calendar except Item 6.E. TUMA/WILDEROTTER/ Motion carried
by Roll Call vote with DeGroff abstaining.

Item 6.E.

Wilderotter asked for clarification on how sponsorship requests are reviewed. On this specific item, he noted the June
date and asked about traffic and parking impacts. Brown explained the Tourism Development Committee makes
recommendations on event sponsorship funding. In this instance, event producer Todd Jackson requested $35,000 for a
series of five events. The event is scheduled regardless of the NTCA sponsorship. Although it is during high season, the
Committee felt it offered an opportunity to promote NTCA’s sustainability message.

Discussion followed. Todd Jackson addressed the group regarding details of the Tahoe Off-Road Triathlon. He is working
through a Caltrans permit for the event and engaging CHP to assist with traffic control. He described the public
outreach.

Motion to approve Item 6.E. as presented. VILLAMAN/SIIG/ Motion carried unanimously by Roll Call vote

7. Action Item

A. Review presentation on Tahoe City Access Improvement project from Ryan Decker and Andy Deinken from Placer
County Engineering; and possibly take action on TBID Advisory and TBID Zone 1 Committee funding recommendations
in the amount of $340,000.

Deinken presented details of the Tahoe City Access Improvement Project, including the goals of adding approximately 35
parking spaces to the Grove Street parking lot, improving mobility and safety for pedestrians, and reducing vehicular
congestion on SR 28. The project includes a multi-use trail on the north side and depending on funding, EV charging
stations and public restroomes.

Deinken showed existing conditions on an aerial site map and proposed improvements. The project is scheduled to go
from Grove Street to the Cobblestone, although it could be extended depending on the property owners to the west.

Four property owners within the current boundaries are granting ingress easements, although the only egress will be
onto Grove Street.

Page2 | 4
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The environmental reviews have been completed. Today’s funding request is for final design and permitting.

Discussion followed as the project was clarified. Final construction costs are estimated to be approximately $1.5 million,
of which $172,000 has been secured. Additional funding sources for construction were considered, as well as
maintenance and operation dollars.

The item was open to public comment. Lindsay Romack said the CAP Committee supported this request, but suggested
TBID dollars may be a better funding option given the benefit to Tahoe City businesses. Public comment was closed.

Jim Phelan left the meeting at 10:15 AM and was not present for actions below.

Motion to allocate $340,000 of TBID Advisory and TBID Zone 1 dollars to the Tahoe City Access Improvement Project
as presented. WILDEROTTER/VILLAMAN/ Motion carried unanimously by Roll Call vote

8. Informational Updates/Verbal Reports:

A. NTBA/TCDA 4th of July drone show review and recommendations - Alyssa Reilly/Katie Biggers

Biggers and Reilly presented details of the proposed drone shows. Tahoe City will feature its show on July 4. However,
Reilly said the Kings Beach community liked having a celebration over Labor Day weekend, so they will schedule their
show for then. Each organization will promote the other’s show. Logistically it is also better for the vendor.

The challenges and responses from the 2022 show were described. As a result, a new vendor has been selected for this
year. The new vendor is the one who produced the successful Incline Village show last year and has been contracted for
2023. Biggers and Reilly described details of the proposed shows. Based on surveys from last year, both TCDA and NTBA
are recommending a much larger show. Because of the disappointment in last year’s productions, the public needs to
see how dramatic the drone shows can be and better appreciate the environmental improvements over fireworks.

NTCA has already committed $50,000 to each organization for drone shows. Two additional sponsorship options were
presented today: one for an additional $25,000 each for 150 drones and a second for $50,000 each for 200 drones.

Karwowski said these sponsorship requests will be presented to the TBID and Zone 1 Committees. Today’s presentation
is for information only. Discussion followed as the productions and requests were clarified. South Lake Tahoe is
considering a hybrid of drones and fireworks because it is difficult to see the drone formations from different vantage
points. Schott asked to see a demo of 100 versus 200 drones.

9. Reports/Back up — The following reports are provided on a monthly or periodic basis by staff and can be pulled for
discussion by any Board member.
. Destimetrics Report, Dec 2022
. Conference Revenue Statistics Report, Dec 2022
. Tourism Development Report on Activities, Dec 2022
. Reno Tahoe Airport Report, Dec 2022
. Visitor Information Center Report, Dec 2022
North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative Financials, Dec 2022
. Key metrics, Dec 2022
There were no questions or comments.

OmMmmooOw>

10. CEO and Staff Updates
Karwowski reported ballots for the Board election are being sent out today. They are due by February 27 and the results
will be announced at the March 1, 2023 Board meeting. There are eight candidates for the eight available seats.
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The TBID, Zone 1, TOT, and CAP Committees will have a joint meeting on February 15. The purpose is to provide
Committee members a better understanding of the overall process and funding categories and how their committee fits

in.

The California emergency order allowing for hybrid meetings expires at the end of February. Effective March 1, 2023, all
Brown Act Boards and committee must meet in person. There are some allowances for members to join virtually, but
with a lot of restrictions. Karwowski is sending out an information sheet.

Guinn reported the rebranding to NTCA is in process. The Spring Consumer Campaign is being finalized and will be
presented next month. Results of the Winter Campaign are in today’s meeting packet. Guinn introduced the new

Marketing Manager, Julie Barber, who will be taking over the tasks In Bloom was doing.

Brown introduced Joan Spelletich, the new Business, Community, and Event Specialist. Spelletich will work on events
and supporting the business community, including the annual Awards Dinner, scheduled for June 1.

Brown announced an RFP has been released to identify a consultant to craft the agreements with NTBA and TCDA.
Cazalot announced the final vacant accounting position has been filled.

11. Directors Comments
Villaman confirmed Truckee will be featuring 4" of July fireworks.

12. Meeting Review and Staff Direction

13. Closed Session
Closed Session was convened at the start of the meeting (see above).

14. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 11:12 AM.

Respectfully submitted,
Judy Friedman

Recording Secretary
THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
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Month'Yr Decem

ber 2022

Employee Tony K

arwowski

NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION (NLTRA)

Employee Expense Report

POSTING | DOC OUT OF | BUDGET
DATE REE VENDOR RECEIPT OR INVOICE # PURPOSE PAID BY CC POCKET CODE
12/7/2023 A |Las Panchitas 8|Board member business lunch - Adam Wilson 31.28
12/21/2023 B [Moe's BBQ 4|Board member business lunch - Adam Wilson 50.12
G
D
E
F
G
H
|
J
K
L
M
N
0
P
Q
R
S
T
U
v
w
X
Y
Z
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
Attach 1 | Mileage See Attached Mileage Report $32.50
Mileage Reimbursed Through Payroll
TOTAL - CREDIT CARD EXPENSES $81.40
TOTAL - EXPENSES TO BE REIMBURSED (OUT OF POCKET) $32.50
Signed By: Approved By:
Date: Date:
ACCOUNTING
DATE RECEIVED DATE ENTERED Accouting Manager APPROVAL Accounting Manager APPROVAL DATE DATE SCANNED

https://nltra.sharepoint.com/sites/NLTRAOffice-AccountingandFinance/Shared Documents/Accounting and Finance/70.2 - Accounting & Finance/Monthly financials/NLTRA/an 23/Tony's exp report/Karwowski Employee Expense Report - 12-22
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Woe’s Ofuguwﬁ

700 N Lake Blvd
Tahoe City, CA 96145

Server: Ashley E

Check #4 Table 44
Guest Count: 4

Ordered: 12/21/22 11:47 M4
1 Pulled Pork Sandwich $17.00

Mac N Cheese

Braceoli Casserole

#No Picklests

1 Pulled Pork Platter - Bama Style

$22.00
Jamhalaya
**3auce on the Sidesx
Subtotal $39.00
Tax $3.532
Tip $7.80
Total $60.12
Input Type C (EMV Chip Read)
MASTERCARD XXXXXXXX4849
Time 12:32 PM
Transaction Type Sale
Authorization Approved
Approval Code 040234
Payment 1D 9Nrbwbzud7H
Application ID A0000000041070
Application Lahe) MASTERCARD
Terminal ID de99bebdB 11038
Card Reader BBPOS

ANTHONY KARWOWSKT

Suggested Additional Tip:
+ 2%: (Tip $0.78 Total $43.10)
+ 3: (Tip $1.17 Total $43.49)
+ 5%: (Tip $1.95 Total $44.27)

+ 7%: (Tip $2.73 Total $45.05)
Tip percentages are hased on the check
price hefore taxes.

Powered by Toast

Las Panchitas
Blvd
45 North lake
E?ngs beach C& 96143

gserver: Maria H

6
Check #8 1227 P
Ordered: 12/7/22 17:
$13.95
§ } o $14.95
.90
subtotal $§S .38
’Tf a $31.28
~$31.28
Credit ¥
+ Tip: $7.00 $0 .00
Amount Due
Thank youl




Month'Yr January 2023

Employee Tony Karwowski

NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION (NLTRA)

Employee Expense Report

POSTING | DOC OUT OF BUDGET
DATE REF VENDOR RECEIPT OR INVOICE # PURPOSE PAID BY CC POCKET CODE
1/27/2023 A |Eventbrite 5571547509 |Northstar 50th Dinner Party- Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation Fund Raiser 2000.00
B
c
D
=
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
0
P
Q
R
S
T
U
v
w
X
Y
z
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
Attach 1 | Mileage See Attached Mileage Report $12.50
Mileage Reimbursed Through Payroll
TOTAL - CREDIT CARD EXPENSES $2,000.00
TOTAL - EXPENSES TO BE REIMBURSED (OUT OF POCKET) $12.50
Signed By: Approved By:
Date: Date:
ACCOUNTING
DATE RECEIVED DATE ENTERED Accouting Manager APPROVAL Accounting Manager APPROVAL DATE DATE SCANNED

https://nltra.sharepoint.com/sites/NLTRAOffice-AccountingandFinance/Shared Documents/Accounting and Finance/70.2 - Accounting & Finance/Monthly financials/NLTRA/an 23/Tony's exp report/Karwowski Employee Expense Report - 1-23 - Copy
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evenfbri'l'e Order#5571547509

' Northstar 50th Dinner Party
' Michael Mina Standard Dinner Party Ticket $250.00

Bourbon Pub Northstar, 8001 Northstar Village Dr, #8114, Truckee, CA96161

Friday, January 27,2023 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM (PT)

Eventbrite Completed

Orderinformation
Order #5571547509. Ordered by Tony Karwowski on January 12, 2023 11:45 AM

s | www.eve




Order#5571547509

eventbrite

Northstar 50th Dinner Party
Michael Mina Standard Dinner Party Ticket $250.00

Bourbon Pub Northstar, 8001 Northstar Village Dr, #8114, Truckee, CA96161
Friday, January 27, 2023 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM (PT)

Eventbrite Completed

~

Orderinformation o H ™
|

|
| Order #5571547509. Ordered by Tony Karwowski on January 12, 2023 11:45 AM
[

8571

1

Do you organize events? |




Order#5571547509

eventbrite

Northstar 50th Dinner Party
' Michael Mina Standard Dinner Party Ticket $250.00

Bourbon Pub Northstar, 8001 Northstar Village Dr, #8114, Truckee, CA96161

Friday, January 27, 2023 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM (PT)

Eventbrite Completed
|
|
| Orderlnformation = bl u
| Order #5571547509. Ordered by Tony Karwowski on January 12, 2023 11:45 AM =

55715475089073482293001

Do you organize events? | Star
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eventbrite

Order#5571547509

Northstar 50th Dinner Party
Michael Mina Standard Dinner Party Ticket $250.00

Bourbon Pub Northstar, 8001 Northstar Village Dr, #8114, Truckee, CA96161
| Friday, January 27,2023 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM (PT)

Eventbrite Completed
OrderInformation
| Order #5571547509. Ordered by Tony Karwowski on January 12, 2023 11:45 AM u H I.
|
‘ 55715475089073482303001

o
a
o
c
o
1
a
]
3
@
@
@
3
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174
L
w
o
po
»
.3
@
3.
5
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eventbrite

Order#5571547509

Northstar 50th Dinner Party
Michael Mina Standard Dinner Party Ticket $250.00

Bourbon Pub Northstar, 8001 Northstar Village Dr, #8114, Truckee, CA96161

Friday, January 27, 2023 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM (PT)

Eventbrite Completed

OrderInformation . O
Order #5571547509. Ordered by Tony Karwowski on January 12, 2023 11:45 AM
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eventbrite

Order#5571547509

Northstar 50th Dinner Party
Michael Mina Standard Dinner Party Ticket $250.00
Bourbon Pub Northstar, 8001 Northstar Village Dr, #8114, Truckee, CA96161

Friday, January 27, 2023 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM (PT)

Eventbrite Completed

Order Information

Order #5571547509. Ordered by Tony Karwowski on January 12, 2023 11:45 AM

*

v ORTHST/
R B A

*

Do you organize events? | Star

elling in minutes | www.eventbrite
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Order#5571547509

eventbrite

- Northstar S0th Dinner Party T
' Michael Mina Standard Dinner Party Ticket $250.00 R Sl

.

| Bourbon Pub Northstar, 8001 Northstar Village Dr, #8114, Truckee, CAS6161
Friday, January 27,2023 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM (PT)

Eventbrite Completed

Order Information . .

': Order #5571547509. Ordered by Tony Karwowski on January 12, 2023 11:45 AM




Order#5571547509

eventbrite

NORTHSTAR.
CTAwRO g

' Northstar 50th Dinner Party s

' Michael Mina Standard Dinner Party Ticket $250.00

Bourbon Pub Northstar, 8001 Northstar Village Dr, #8114, Truckee, CA96161
Friday, January 27,2023 from 5:00 PM to 9:00 PM (PT)
Eventbrite Completed

Orderlnfarmation
Jraerinrormation

Order #5571547509. Ordered by Tony Karwowski on January 12, 2023 11:45 AM

Do you organize events? | Startselling in minutes | www.eventbrite.com
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NORTH TAHOE

NTCA

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE

2/22/2023

To: North Tahoe Community Alliance (NTCA) Finance Committee
From: Derek Vaughan, Accounting Manager

RE: Report on Financial Results for January 31, 2023

Summary of preliminary NTCA financial results for January 31, 2023
e Cash —Total cash decreased $236k over prior month to $6.74m due to the amount of TBID collections in January.
January historically is one of our smallest collection months.
e Accounts Receivable - $5k is the Spartan refund from prior year, we are still expecting collection

e Accounts Receivable TBID —This account balance will increase $309k after the conclusion of the audit to reflect my
calculation of actual TBID revenue for fiscal year 21/22

e Accounts Receivable Membership Dues — We are currently reconciling these accounts regarding chamber dues

e Accounts Receivable Membership Activities — We are investigating if these eblast invoices from prior year are
collectible

e Accounts Receivable Other -$10k is related to fraud charges from prior year. These funds were successfully collected
in February and will be reflected in next month’s financials

o Deposits $1672 — Most of these are over four years old and we are determining when they should be written off

e Accounts Payable - The discrepancy between $468k reported on the balance sheet and $460k reported on the aging
report occurred during our transition to our new accounting system. | am in the process of identifying this
discrepancy

e Accounts Payable Other - TBID members that are due refunds, this account will be reduced to zero once chamber
dues are reconciled

e Due To/From County — The $159k increase over prior month consists of the NLTMC excess funds from 21/22 fiscal
year. These funds were previously reported in the NLTMC Contributions expense account until the conclusion of the
audit.

e Revenues —1 continued to follow budget through January. Typically we receive payment, along with prior month’s
collection reports, a week before the posting of the financials. Due to the shorter month we did not receive the

payment and reports with enough time to calculate a reforecast. Collections for January were 20% over prior year.

e Salaries & Wages — reflects two pay periods, December contained three pay periods

16



e NLTMC Contributions are consistent with budget
e Additional Opportunities — $80,000. Payments to North Tahoe Business Association and Tahoe City Downtown
Association per their contract

Summary of preliminary NLTMC financial results for January 31, 2023

e [ncome follows budget
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North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Preliminary
Financial Statements for the Period Ending

January 31, 2023
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For the Seven Months Ending Tuesday, January 31, 2023 1of2
2/17/2023

Balance Sheet - PY

Comparison 11:27 AM

North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association

Current Assets

Cash - TBID Disbursements
Cash - TBID Funding

Special Event Funding

Cash Flow Reserve

Marketing Reserve

Payroll Reserve

Cash in Drawer

Petty Cash

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable - TBID
Accounts Receivable - TOT
Accounts Receivable - Membership Dues
Accounts Receivable - Membership Activities
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Accounts Receivable - NLTMC
Accounts Receivable - Other
Inventory Asset

Gift Cards Outstanding

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid Postage

Prepaid Insurance

Deposits

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Furniture & Fixtures

Accumulated Depreciation - Furnitures & Fixtures
Computer Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation - Computer Equipment
Computer Software

Accumulated Depreciation - Computer Software
Leasehold Improvements

Accumulated Depreciation - Leasehold Improvements

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable - Other
Salaries & Wages Payable
Incentives Payable

PTO Payable

401k Payable

Employer Tax Payable

Retail Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Revenue - Membership Dues
Deferred Revenue - TMBC

Due To/From BOTW CC

Due To/From County

Due To/From TBID

Suspense (may include rounding)

Total Current Liabilities

Sales Tax Payable
Use Tax Payable
Total Tax Payable
Long-Term Debt

Total Liabilities

Marketing Reserve

Cash Flow Reserve
Designated Marketing Reserve
Unrestricted Net Assets

TBID Reserve

Net Income

Total Equity

Al
Jan 2023 Jan 2022
2022 2021 Variance
2,724,741 0 (2,724,741)
4,015,495 1,697,348 (2,318,147)
1,514 39,803 38,289
101,122 100,976 (146)
50,401 50,356 (45)
46,603 68,102 21,499
4,633 139 (4,494)
158 158 0
5,000 1,000 (4,000)
1,397,261 0 (1,397,261)
0 432,499 432,499
43,206 17,025 (26,181)
470 985 515
(794) (9,632) (8,837)
0 5,932 5,932
10,015 2,442 (7,574)
24,314 26,867 2,553
18 18 0
3,738 6,500 2,762
100 100 0
1,224 2,689 1,465
1,672 1,150 (522)
8,430,890 2,444,456 (5,986,434)
43,330 43,330 0
(43,330) (43,330) 0
11,013 11,013 0
(6,124) (3,222) 2,902
6,206 6,206 0
(6,206) (6,206) 0
24,284 24,284 0
(24,284) (24,284) 0
4,888 7,791 2,902
$8,435,778 $2,452,247 ($5,983,531)
468,842 69,892 398,950
23,835 22,140 1,695
1,955 41,223 (39,268)
53,615 44,055 9,560
35,798 62,280 (26,482)
1,391 1,218 173
4,090 3,379 710
6,603 0 6,603
69,417 200,350 (130,933)
17,525 20,827 (3,302)
1,290 1,290 0
(2,350) 0 (2,350)
1,354,307 1,480,803 (126,496)
132,453 0 132,453
(10,740) 0 (10,740)
2,158,031 1,947,457 (210,574)
274 2,877 (2,603)
25 1,418 (1,393)
299 4,295 3,996
2,158,330 1,951,752 (206,578)
0 50,018 (50,018)
0 100,839 (100,839)
0 331,856 (331,856)
17,493 17,781 (288)
4,884,687 0 4,884,687
1,375,268 0 1,375,268
6,277,448 500,495 (5,776,954)
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Balance Sheet - PY

Comparison
North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association

Liabilities & Shareholder Equity

For the Seven Months Ending Tuesday, January 31, 2023

Jan 2023 Jan 2022

2022 2021 Variance

$8,435,778 $2,452,247  ($5,983,531)

20f2
2/17/12023
11:27 AM
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System: 211712023 10:54:47 AM
User Date: 211712023
Ranges:
Vendor ID: First - Last
Class |D: First - Last
Payment Priority:  First - Last
Vendor Name: First - Last
: i Exclude:
Print Option:  SUMMARY ,
Aged By: Document Date Sorted By:
Aging Date: 1/31/2023

HISTORICAL AGED TRIAL BALANCE
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Payables Management

User-Defined 1:

Posting Date:

Document Number:

Page: 1
User ID: derek
First - Last
First - 1/31/2023
First - Last

Zero Balance, No Activity, Unposted Applied Credit Documents, Multicurrency Info

Vendor ID
Due Date

Print Gurrency In: Functional (Z-US$)

Vendor ID: ANNIE'S CLEANIN Name: Annie's Cleaning Service Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher({s): 13 Aged Totals: $600.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: CIVITAS Name: Civitas Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher{s): 15 Aged Totals: $2,080.00 $2,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: COLUMN SOFTWAR Name: Column Software PBC Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher({s): 1 Aged Totals: $225.54 $0.00 $225.54 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: CRUX EVENTS Name: Crux Events Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 11 Aged Totals: $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: CYBERLINK Name: CyberlinkASP Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher{s): 13 Aged Totals: $522.00 $522.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: FP MAILING SOLU Name: FP Mailing Solutions Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 11 Aged Totals: $128.63 $128.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: GIBSON, SHAY Name: Gibson, Shay Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 4 Aged Totals: $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00
Vendor ID:  GROWTHZONE & Ct Name: GrowthZone & Chambermaster Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 15 Aged Totals: $390.07 $390.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: HENNESSEY HEATI Name: HENNESSEY HEATING & AIR Class ID: User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 1 Aged Totals: $750.00 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: KIMBERLY BROWN Name: Kimberly Brown Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 8 Aged Totals: $92.50 $92.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: KRISTIN GUINN Name: KRISTIN GUINN Class ID: User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher{s): 1 Aged Totals: $171.07 $171.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: KYM FABEL Name: Kym Fabel Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 80 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 13 Aged Totals: $60.00 $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: LEADERSHIP NORT Name: LEADERSHIP NORTH LAKE TAHOE-TRUCClIass ID: User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 1 Aged Totals: $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: NLTMC Name: North Lake Tahoe Marketing Co-op Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 12 Aged Totals: $436,480.00 $436,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: OFFICE BOSS Name: The Office Boss* Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 13 Aged Totals: $61.24 $0.00 $0.00 $61.24 $0.00
Vendor ID: PAPER TRAIL Name: The Paper Trail* Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:

Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over

Voucher(s): 27 Aged Totals: $407.00 $407.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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System: 211712023 10:54:47 AM Page: 2
User Date: 2/17/2023 HISTORICAL AGED TRIAL BALANCE Usgr ID: derek
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Vendor ID: RAY MORGAN Name: Ray Morgan Company, LLC Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:
Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over
Voucher(s): 12 Aged Totals: $541.74 $64.06 $126.42 $0.00 $351.26
Vendor ID: SEC LOCK&ALARM  Name: Security Lock and Alarm, Inc. Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:
Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over
Voucher(s): 9 Aged Totals: $151.50 $151.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: TAHOE FUND Name: Tahoe Fund Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:
Due Current Period 31 -60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over
Voucher(s): 5 Aged Totals: $12,815.00 $12,815,00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00
Vendor ID: TRUCKEEHR Name: TruckeeHR Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:
Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 80 Days 91 and Over
Voucher({s): 7 Aged Totals: $281.25 $281.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendor ID: YIG ADMINISTRAT Name: YIG Administration Class ID: PRIMARY User-Defined 1:
Due Current Period 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over
Voucher(s): 11 Aged Totals: $115.86 $115.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vendors Due Current Period 31 -60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over
Vendor Totals: 21 $460,473.40 $459,708.94 $351.96 $61.24 $351.26
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

NLTRA:SUMMARY Summary of All Units

Revenues

Revenues

Chamber Revenue - Member Dues
Retail Revenue

Retail Revenue - Merchandise Sales
Revenue - Other

Revenue - Interest & Investments

Total Revenues

Cost of Goods Sold
Freight & Shipping Costs
POS inventory Adjustments

Artist of the Month - Consignment E...

Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit

Salaries & Wages

P/R - Tax Expense

P/R - Health Insurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp
401(k)

Other Benefits & Expenses
Rent

Rent - Other

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Telephone & Internet
Supplies

Supplies - Office

Supplies - Computer

Mail

Mail - USPS

Mail - Fedex/UPS

Taxes, Licenses, Fees

Credit Card Fees

Dues & Subscriptions
Insurance/Bonding

Associate Relations
Training/Seminars

Travel

Automobile Expenses

Meals & Meetings

Board Functions

Professional Fees
Professional Fees - Attourney
Professional Fees - Accountant
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Depreciation

Event Sponsorships

Special Event Partnership Funding
Event Operations

NLTMC Contributions
Non-NLTMC Marketing
In-Market/Tourism
Media/Collateral/Production
Additional Opportunities
Chamber Activities

Chamber Activities - Membership M...

Chamber Activities - TMBC

Chamber Activities - Community Aw...

Allocated Administrative Overhead
Total Operating Expenses

PL - Budget vs Actual

1of 14

2/17/2023
12:11 PM
Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
778,392 778,392 0 3,820,567 3,820,566 0
0 0 0 24,058 20,000 4,058
2,914 4,000 (1,086) 60,624 45,000 15,624
150 0 150 1,417 0 1,417
0 0 0 60 0 60
781,456 782,392 (936) 3,906,726 3,885,566 21,159
197 2,375 (2,178) 26,672 16,625 10,047
4 0 4 464 0 464
0 0 0 13 0 13
0 0 0 524 0 524
202 2,375 (2,173) 27,672 16,625 11,047
781,255 780,017 1,238 3,879,053 3,868,941 10,112
72,735 115,644 (42,909) 560,754 809,509 (248,755)
8,801 11,523 (2,721) 46,661 80,659 (33,998)
14,701 21,414 (6,713) 61,106 149,900 (88,795)
914 4,086 (3,172) 2,371 28,600 (26,228)
2,821 4,279 (1,458) 15,071 29,954 (14,883)
8,146 407 7,739 11,484 2,847 8,638
13,300 13,931 (631) 94,336 97,516 (3,180)
874 0 874 1,748 0 1,748
1,255 1,677 (422) 6,739 11,738 (4,999)
1,220 1,331 (111) 12,490 9,314 3,176
1,186 1,644 (458) 5,196 11,505 (6,310)
371 0 371 1,690 0 1,690
4,953 1,200 3,753 12,475 8,586 3,889
4,173 0 4,173 15,651 12,700 2,951
4,664 559 4,105 15,945 3,916 12,028
155 0 155 816 0 816
32 0 32 165 0 165
903 8,771 (7,868) 17,558 61,396 (43,838)
190 125 65 796 875 (79)
12,190 1,317 10,873 19,533 9,217 10,316
1,238 1,250 (12) 10,557 8,750 1,807
2,066 567 1,499 5,050 3,967 1,083
0 692 (692) 4,200 4,842 (642)
0 342 (342) 48 2,392 (2,344)
122 417 (294) 1,327 2,917 (1,590)
3,500 633 2,867 6,457 4,433 2,023
4,830 4,000 830 24,076 28,000 (3,924)
13,604 5,750 7,854 76,766 40,250 36,516
2,080 2,500 (420) 13,556 17,500 (3,944)
10,950 0 10,950 22,270 35,000 (12,730)
899 2,917 (2,018) 17,081 20,417 (3.336)
1,864 718 1,146 2,666 3,899 (1,234)
153 153 0 1,069 1,069 0
16,715 20,000 (3,285) 28,205 200,000 (171,795)
0 0 0 1,250 50,000 (48,750)
0 0 0 1,406 0 1,406
436,480 436,480 0 956,622 956,622 0
10,000 8,917 1,083 61,207 92,417 (31,210)
12,619 0 12,619 52,623 0 52,623
6,155 0 6,155 7,468 0 7,468
80,000 155,078 (75,078) 302,550 1,085,546 (782,996)
0 832 (832) 4,750 5,822 (1,072)
0 0 0 0 4,500 (4,500)
0 250 (250) 0 1,750 (1,750)
0 0 0 0 30,000 (30,000)
0 79,432 (79,432) 0 590,588 (590,588)
756,857 908,832 (151,975) 2,603,786 4,518,913 (2,015,128)
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20of 14
PL - Budget vs Actual 01719023
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 12:11 PM
NLTRA:SUMMARY Summary of All Units

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Net Operating Income 24,398 (128,815) 153,212 1,375,268 (649,972) 2,025,240
Other Expense/<income>
Net Income 24,398 (128,815) 153,212 1,375,268 (649,972) 2,025,240

PL - Budget vs Actual
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PL - Budget vs Actual 3of 14

" 2/17/2023
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 12:11 PM
NLTRA:01 Marketing
Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Revenues
Revenues 408,654 408,656 (2) 2,005,796 2,005,797 (2)
Revenue - Interest & Investments
Total Revenues 408,654 408,656 (2) 2,005,796 2,005,797 (2)
Gross Profit 408,654 408,656 (2) 2,005,796 2,005,797 (2)
Salaries & Wages 22,670 34,999 (12,329) 136,138 244,994 (108,856)
P/R - Tax Expense 2,642 3,500 (858) 11,730 24,499 (12,770)
P/R - Health Insurance Expense 5,305 7,023 (1,718) 13,717 49,161 (35,444)
P/R - Workmans Comp 6 1,227 (1,221) 6 8,589 (8,583)
401(k) 865 1,327 (462) 3,857 9,286 (5,430)
Other Benefits & Expenses 0 137 (137) 411 957 (546)
Rent 2,227 2,529 (302) 15,589 17,705 (2,116)
Utilities 356 452 (95) 1,062 3,162 (2,100)
Telephone & internet 50 468 (418) 325 3,278 (2,953)
Supplies - Office 0 50 (50) 273 536 (264)
Supplies - Computer 0 0 0 134 5,000 (4,866)
Mail 0 126 (126) 0 883 (883)
Taxes, Licenses, Fees 0 63 (63) 180 438 (258)
Dues & Subscriptions 1,750 125 1,625 3,963 875 3,088
Associate Relations 0 83 (83) 63 583 (520)
Travel 0 58 (58) 48 408 (361)
Automobile Expenses 70 83 (14) 200 583 (383)
Meals & Meetings 51 42 10 151 292 (141)
Equipment Rental/leasing 0 241 (241) 0 1,310 (1,310)
Event Sponsorships 3,900 20,000 (16,100) 7,400 200,000 (192,600)
Special Event Partnership Funding 0 0 0 1,250 50,000 (48,750)
Event Operations 0 0 0 1,406 0 1,406
NLTMC Contributions 436,480 436,480 0 956,622 956,622 0
Non-NLTMC Marketing 10,000 6,833 3,167 51,938 77,833 (25,896)
In-Market/Tourism 12,619 0 12,619 39,874 0 39,874
Media/Collateral/Production 6,155 0 6,155 6,155 0 6,155
Additional Opportunities 0 35,340 (35,340) 0 247,382 (247,382)
Allocated Administrative Overhead 69,650 29,681 39,969 386,984 220,684 166,300
Total Operating Expenses 574,797 580,868 (6,071) 1,639,475 2,125,062 (485,586)
Net Operating Income (166,143) (172,212) 6,069 366,321 (119,264) 485,585
Other Expense/<income>
Net Income (166,143) (172,212) 6,069 366,321 (119,264) 485,585

PL - Budget vs Actual
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

NLTRA:02 Zone 1

Revenues
Revenues
Revenue - Interest & Investments

Total Revenues

Gross Profit

Salaries & Wages

P/R - Tax Expense

P/R - Health Insurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp

401(k)

Other Benefits & Expenses
Rent

Utilities

Telephone & Internet

Supplies - Office

Supplies - Computer

Taxes, Licenses, Fees

Dues & Subscriptions

Assaociate Relations

Automobile Expenses

Meals & Meetings

Equipment Rental/Leasing
Non-NLTMC Marketing
Additional Opportunities
Allocated Administrative Overhead

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income

Other Expense/<income>
Net Income

PL - Budget vs Actual

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
115,202 115,202 0 565,444 565,444 0
115,202 115,202 0 565,444 565,444 0
115,202 115,202 0 565,444 565,444 0

0 3,831 (3,831) 8,361 26,817 (18,456)

0 383 (383) 662 2,682 (2,020)

0 616 (616) 0 4,310 (4,310)

0 134 (134) 0 940 (940)

0 153 (153) 346 1,073 (727)

0 10 (10) 0 70 (70

396 174 222 2,771 1,219 1,553

65 33 32 65 231 (167)

0 34 (34) 0 240 (240)

0 83 (83) 0 583 (583)

0 0 0 134 700 (566)

0 25 (25) 0 175 (175)

0 17 (17 0 117 (17

0 17 (17) 0 117 (117)

0 42 (42) 0 292 (292)

0 83 (83) 0 583 (583)

0 18 (18) 0 96 (96)

0 417 (417) 0 2,917 (2,917)

15,320 68,348 (53,028) 79,892 478,433 (398,541)

2,176 8,367 (6,191) 14,404 62,212 (47,808)

17,957 82,785 (64,828) 106,635 583,805 (477,170)
97,245 32,418 64,828 458,808 (18,361) 477,170
97,245 32,418 64,828 458,808 (18,361) 477,170

4 of 14
2/1712023
12:11 PM
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
NLTRA:03 Visitors Center

Revenues

Revenues

Retail Revenue

Retail Revenue - Merchandise Sales
Revenue - Interest & Investments

Total Revenues

Cost of Goods Sold

Freight & Shipping Costs

POS Inventory Adjustments

Artist of the Month - Consignment E...

Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit

Salaries & Wages

P/R - Tax Expense

P/R - Health insurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp
401(k)

Other Benefits & Expenses
Rent

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Telephone & Internet
Supplies

Supplies - Office

Supplies - Computer

Mail

Taxes, Licenses, Fees
Credit Card Fees

Dues & Subscriptions
Associate Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals & Meetings
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Non-NLTMC Marketing
Additional Opportunities
Allocated Administrative Overhead

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income

Other Expense/<Income>
Net Income

PL - Budget vs Actual

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
56,823 56,823 0 278,902 278,901 1
2,914 4,000 (1,086) 60,624 45,000 15,624
150 0 150 1,417 0 1,417
59,887 60,823 (935) 340,943 323,901 17,042
197 2,375 (2,178) 26,672 16,625 10,047

4 0 4 464 0 464

0 0 0 13 0 13

0 0 0 524 0 524

202 2,375 (2,173) 27,672 16,625 11,047
59,686 58,448 1,238 313,271 307,276 5,994
8,357 13,002 (4,644) 90,549 91,013 (465)
1,206 1,259 (52) 8,813 8,810 3
0 2,013 (2,013) 85 14,091 (14,006)
0 487 (487) 0 3,409 (3,409)

334 337 (2) 2,885 2,357 528
67 40 27 82 280 (198)
6,650 6,848 (198) 46,550 47,933 (1,383)
0 465 (465) 460 3,255 (2,795)

36 0 36 36 0 36
50 137 (87) 200 960 (760)

17 0 17 1,133 0 1,133
503 458 45 1,877 3,208 (1,331)

0 0 0 294 0 294
0 17 (17) 0 117 (117)
104 25 79 104 175 (71)
0 125 (125) 606 875 (269)
0 17 (17) 0 117 (117)
0 42 (42) 118 292 (174)
0 83 (83) 201 583 (382)

0 8 (8) 542 58 484
0 71 (71 139 384 (245)
0 417 (417) 0 2,917 (2,917)
0 15,101 (15,101) 0 105,706 (105,706}

2,389 4,127 (1,738) 54,660 30,686 23,974
19,714 45,077 (25,363) 209,332 317,225 (107,893)
39,972 13,371 26,601 103,939 (9,949) 113,887
39,972 13,371 26,601 103,939 (9,949) 113,887

5of 14
21712023
12:11 PM
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
NLTRA:04 Business Support

Revenues

Revenues

Chamber Revenue - Member Dues
Revenue - Interest & Investments

Total Revenues

Gross Profit

Salaries & Wages

P/R - Tax Expense

P/R - Health insurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp

401(k)

Other Benefits & Expenses

Rent

Utilities

Telephone & internet

Supplies - Office

Supplies - Computer

Taxes, Licenses, Fees

Dues & Subscriptions

Associate Relations

Automobile Expenses

Meals & Meetings

Equipment Rental/Leasing

Event Sponsorships

Non-NLTMC Marketing

Additional Opportunities

Chamber Activities

Chamber Activities - Membership M...
Chamber Activities - TMBC
Chamber Activities - Community Aw...
Allocated Administrative Overhead

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income

Other Expense/<income>
Net income

PL - Budget vs Actual

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

42,812 42,812 ] 210,131 210,131 0
0 0 0 0 20,000 (20,000)
42,812 42,812 0 210,131 230,131 (20,000)
42,812 42,812 0 210,131 230,131 (20,000)
0 10,856 (10,856) 8,559 75,992 (67,433)

0 1,086 (1,086) 651 7,599 (6,948)

0 2,869 (2,869) 0 20,086 (20,086)

0 381 (381) 0 2,664 (2,664)

0 384 (384) 341 2,690 (2,349)

0 43 (43) 0 303 (303)

464 904 (440) 3,248 6,331 (3,083)
76 143 (68) 76 1,003 (927)
0 149 (149) 175 1,040 (865)

0 150 (150) 0 1,050 (1,050)

0 0 0 268 700 (432)

0 25 (25) 0 175 (175)

0 17 (17) 2,730 117 2,614

500 42 458 500 292 208

0 42 (42) 138 292 (154)
0 83 (83) 0 583 (583)

0 77 (77) 0 416 (416)

0 0 0 500 0 500

0 417 (417) 9,150 2,917 6,233
64,680 0 64,680 222,658 0 222,658
0 832 (832) 4,750 5,822 (1,072)
0 0 0 0 4,500 (4,500)
0 250 (250) 0 1,750 (1,750)
0 0 0 0 30,000 (30,000)

9,062 2,948 6,114 46,752 21,918 24,833
74,781 21,696 53,085 300,495 188,238 112,257
(31,969) 21,115 (53,084) (90,364) 41,893 (132,257)
(31,969) 21,115 (53,084) (90,364) 41,893 (132,257)

6 of 14
2/17/2023
12:11 PM

28



PL - Budget vs Actual 7 of 14

L 2/17/2023
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 12:11 PM
NLTRA:05 Economic Development
Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Revenues
Revenues 59,158 59,158 0 290,364 280,363 1
Revenue - Interest & Investments
Total Revenues 59,158 59,158 0 290,364 290,363 1
Gross Profit 59,158 59,158 0 290,364 290,363 1
Salaries & Wages 0 7,429 (7,429) 8,361 52,000 (43,639)
P/R - Tax Expense 0 743 (743) 662 5,200 (4,538)
P/R - Health Insurance Expense 0 1,490 (1,490) 0 10,427 (10,427)
P/R - Workmans Comp 0 260 (260) 0 1,823 (1,823)
401(k) 0 297 (297) 346 2,080 (1,734)
Other Benefits & Expenses 0 23 (23) 0 163 (163)
Rent 569 406 163 3,984 2,843 1,140
Utilities 97 77 20 97 540 (443)
Telephone & Internet 0 80 (80) 0 560 (560)
Supplies - Office 0 42 (42) 0 292 (292)
Supplies - Computer 0 0 0 134 1,750 (1,616)
Taxes, Licenses, Fees 0 25 (25) 0 175 (175)
Dues & Subscriptions 0 17 17 0 117 (117)
Associate Relations 0 17 (17) 0 117 (117)
Automaobile Expenses 0 42 42) 0 292 (292)
Meals & Meetings 0 42 42) 0 292 (292)
Equipment Rental/l.easing 0 41 41) 0 224 (224)
Non-NLTMC Marketing 0 417 417) 0 2,917 (2,917)
Additional Opportunities 0 28,299 (28,299) 0 198,096 (198,096)
Allocated Administrative Overhead 92 4,297 (4,205) 5,240 31,947 (26,707)
Total Operating Expenses 758 44,042 (43,284) 18,824 311,852 (293,028)
Net Operating Income 58,400 15,115 43,285 271,540 (21,489) 293,029
Other Expense/<Income>
Net Income 58,400 15,115 43,285 271,540 (21,489) 293,029

PL - Budget vs Actual
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
NLTRA:06 Sustainability/Mitigation

Revenues
Revenues
Revenue - Interest & Investments

Total Revenues

Gross Profit

Salaries & Wages

P/R - Tax Expense

P/R - Health [nsurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp
401(k)

Other Benefits & Expenses
Rent

Utilities

Telephone & Internet
Supplies - Office

Supplies - Computer
Taxes, Licenses, Fees
Dues & Subscriptions
Associate Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals & Meetings
Equipment Rental/leasing
Event Sponsorships
Non-NLTMC Marketing
Additional Opportunities
Allocated Administrative Overhead

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income

Other Expense/<income>
Net Income

PL - Budget vs Actual

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
25,687 25,687 0 126,079 126,079 0
25,687 25,687 0 126,079 126,079 0
25,687 25,687 0 126,079 126,079 0

0 6,095 (6,095) 8,361 42,666 (34,306)

0 610 (610) 662 4,267 (3,605)

0 1,036 (1,036) 0 7,254 (7,254)

0 214 (214) 0 1,496 (1,496)

0 244 (244) 346 1,707 (1,361)

0 17 (17) 0 117 (117)

458 280 168 3,204 2,031 1,173

76 55 21 222 386 (164)

0 57 (57) 0 400 (400)

0 42 42) 0 292 (292)

0 0 0 134 1,050 (916)

0 25 (25) 0 175 (175)

0 17 (17 0 117 (117)

0 17 (17 0 117 (117)

0 42 (42) 0 292 (292)

0 42 42) 0 292 (292)

0 29 (29) 0 160 (160)

12,815 0 12,815 20,305 0 20,305

0 417 (417) 0 2,917 (2,917)

0 7,990 (7,990) 0 55,929 (55,929)

1,840 1,866 (25) 8,998 13,872 (4,874)

15,189 19,103 (3,914) 42,232 135,534 (93,302)
10,498 6,584 3,914 83,847 (9,455) 93,302
10,498 6,584 3,914 83,847 (9,455) 93,302

8 of 14
2/17/2023
12:11 PM
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

NLTRA:07 Admin

Revenues
Revenues
Revenue - Interest & Investments

Total Revenues

Gross Profit

Allocated Administrative Overhead
Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income

Other Expense/<income>
Net Income

PL - Budget vs Actual

9of 14
211712023
12:11 PM

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
38,920 38,920 0 191,029 191,028 1
38,920 38,920 0 191,029 191,028 1
38,920 38,920 0 191,029 191,028 1
37,843 28,146 9,697 91,621 209,270 (117,649)
37,843 28,146 9,697 91,621 209,270 (117,649)
1,077 10,774 (9,696) 99,408 (18,242) 117,650
1,077 10,774 (9,696) 99,408 (18,242) 117,650
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
NLTRA:08 County Admin Fee

Revenues
Revenues
Revenue - Interest & investments

Total Revenues

Gross Profit

Taxes, Licenses, Fees
Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income

Other Expense/<Income>
Net Income

PL - Budget vs Actual

Jan 2023

Fiscal 2022/23 YTD

Actual

10 of 14
2/17/2023
12:11 PM

Variance

15,568

<o

15,568

15,568

0

0

(44,167)

0

(44,167)

15,568

44,167

15,568

44,167
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
NLTRA:09 Contingency/Reserve

Revenues

Revenues

Revenue - Other

Revenue - Interest & Investments

Total Revenues

Gross Profit

Utilities

Dues & Subscriptions

Allocated Administrative Overhead
Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Income

Other Expense/<Income>
Net Income

PL - Budget vs Actual

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
15,568 15,568 0 76,411 76,411 0
0 0 0 60 0 60
15,568 15,568 0 76,471 76,411 60
15,568 15,568 0 76,471 76,411 60
0 0 0 487 0 487
0 0 0 430 0 430
0 0 0 57 0 57
0 0 0 974 0 974
15,568 15,568 0 75,497 76,411 (914)
15,568 15,568 0 75,497 76,411 (914)

11 of 14
211772023
12:11 PM
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
NLTRA:10 CAP/TOT/ Housing&Trans

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23...

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Revenues
Revenue - Interest & Investments
Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 53 0 53
P/R - Tax Expense 0 0 0 (22) 0 (22)
401(k) 0 0 0 (1) 0 (n
Allocated Administrative Overhead 0 0 0 29 0 29
Total Operating Expenses 0 0 0 49 0 49
Net Operating Income 0 0 0 (49) 0 (49)
Other Expense/<Income>
Net Income 0 0 0 (49) ] (49)

PL - Budget vs Actual

12 of 14
2/17/2023
12:11 PM
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
NLTRA:11 Chamber

Revenues
Chamber Revenue - Member Dues
Revenue - Interest & Investments

Total Revenues

Gross Profit

Salaries & Wages

P/R - Tax Expense

P/R - Health Insurance Expense
401(k)

Utilities

Telephone & Internet

Automobile Expenses

Meals & Meetings
In-Market/Tourism

Allocated Administrative Overhead

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income

Other Expense/<Income>
Net Income

PL - Budget vs Actual

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget _Variance
0 0 0 24,058 0 24,058

0 0 0 24,058 0 24,058

0 0 0 24,058 0 24,058

9,385 0 9,385 53,961 0 53,961
1,156 0 1,156 5,607 0 5,607
2,540 0 2,540 10,161 0 10,161
375 0 375 1,497 0 1,497

0 0 0 158 0 158

390 0 390 780 ¢ 780

0 0 0 15 0 15

56 0 56 56 0 56

0 0 0 113 0 113

1,917 0 1,917 14,255 0 14,255
15,819 0 15,819 86,604 0 86,604
(15,819) 0 (15,819) (62,546) 0 (62,546)
(15,819) 0 (15,819) (62,546) 0 (62,546)

13 of 14
211712023
12:11 PM
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PL - Budget vs Actual

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
NLTRA:12 Admin OH

Revenues
Revenue - interest & Investments

Salaries & Wages

P/R - Tax Expense

P/R - Health Insurance Expense
P/R - Workmans Comp

401(k)

Other Benefits & Expenses
Rent

Rent - Other

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Telephone & Internet

Supplies

Supplies - Office

Supplies - Computer

Mail

Mail - USPS

Mail - Fedex/UPS

Taxes, Licenses, Fees

Credit Card Fees

Dues & Subscriptions
Insurance/Bonding

Associate Relations
Training/Seminars

Travel

Automobile Expenses

Meals & Meetings

Board Functions

Professional Fees

Professional Fees - Attourney
Professional Fees - Accountant
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Equipment Rental/l_easing
Depreciation

Non-NLTMC Marketing
in-Market/Tourism
Media/Collateral/Production
Allocated Administrative Overhead

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income

Other Expense/<income>
Net Income

PL - Budget vs Actual

Jan 2023 Fiscal 2022/23 YTD

Actual Budget  Variance Actual Budget Variance
32,323 39,432 (7.110) 246,411 276,027 (29,615)
3,797 3,943 (146) 17,896 27,603 (9,707)
6,856 6,368 488 37,144 44,573 (7,429)
908 1,383 (475) 2,365 9,678 (7,313)
1,246 1,537 (291) 5,465 10,761 (5,296)
8,079 137 7,943 10,991 957 10,035
2,536 2,779 (243) 18,990 19,455 (465)
874 0 874 1,748 0 1,748
585 452 134 4,112 3,162 951
1,183 1,331 (147) 12,454 9,314 3,140
696 718 (23) 3,716 5,028 (1,313)
354 0 354 557 0 557
4,450 375 4,075 10,326 2,625 7,701
4,173 0 4,173 14,552 3,500 11,052
4,664 417 4,247 15,945 2,917 13,028
155 0 155 816 0 816

32 0 32 165 0 165
800 1,250 (450) 10,108 8,750 1,358
180 0 190 190 0 190
10,440 1,108 9,331 12,410 7,758 4,651
1,238 1,250 (12) 10,557 8,750 1,807
1,566 350 1,216 4,369 2,450 1,919
0 692 (692) 4,200 4,842 (642)
0 283 (283) 0 1,983 (1,983)

53 83 (31) 773 583 190
3,393 333 3,059 5,707 2,333 3,374
4,830 4,000 830 24,076 28,000 (3,924)
13,604 5,750 7,854 76,766 40,250 36,516
2,080 2,500 (420) 13,556 17,500 (3,944)
10,950 0 10,950 22,270 35,000 (12,730)
899 2,917 (2,018) 17,081 20,417 (3,336)
1,864 241 1,623 2,527 1,310 1,217
153 153 0 1,069 1,069 0

0 0 0 119 0 119

0 0 0 12,636 0 12,636

0 0 0 1,313 0 1,313
(124,968) 0 (124,968)  (623,000) 0 (623,000)
0 79,782 (79,781) 378 596,594 (596,216)

0 (79,782) 79,781 (378) (596,594) 596,216

4] (79,782) 79,781 (378) (596,594) 596,216

14 of 14
2/17/2023
12:11 PM
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’ NTCA

Community » Sustainability » Prosperity

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 1, 2023
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Brown, Director of Business and Community Relations
RE: 2023 Event Sponsorship Funds

NTCA Event Sponsorship Funds:

The North Tahoe Community Alliance (NTCA) facilitates a Special Events Sponsorship Funding program for
annual special events in the North Lake Tahoe region. Submissions are accepted on a rolling basis for events
that take place in the 2023 calendar year. The total amount of the funding, distributed to all recipients
collectively, is $565,000. Sponsorship Funding is awarded to large events that: attract 500+ participants and/or
spectators, generate more than 100 room nights occupied for an average of at least 2.5 nights, generate a
media/PR value of more than $25,000, target an audience and messaging that is in alignment with the North
Lake Tahoe consumer brand pillars, and create a diversified portfolio of events that cover human powered
sports, cultural, culinary, and health & wellness. Historically these events have included large festivals such as
Wanderlust and Winter Wondergrass, sporting events such as Broken Arrow Skyrace and Spartan, cultural
events such as the Lake Tahoe Dance Festival and others. Each sponsorship is reviewed on an annual basis.

Background: The Tourism Development committee met with Kevin Leveille, Event Director and Brand Manager
of Summit Lacrosse Ventures (SLC) on February 21. He requested $12,000 for the NTCA to sponsor Lake Tahoe
Summit Classic. The committee recommends the $12,000 sponsorship. The TD committee believes that it
helps fill the lodging properties before the peak Summer season, it promotes the NLT region to future
generates, and the event promotes the community by offering a scholarship to honor Todd Kelly. They do
believe that 10% of the sponsorship should be withheld from the initial payment and the balance will not be
paid until SLC meets the goal of increasing their flight attendance by 20%.

Consent Requested: To sponsor Lake Tahoe Summit Classic with a $12,000 sponsorship

Presentation:

Lake Tahoe Summit Classic Lacrosse Tournament - $12,000 request
Overview: Lake Tahoe Summit Classic Lacrosse Tournament is a two-day lacrosse

tournament in North Lake Tahoe for youth. In 2022, 1,711 athletes played throughout the NLT
region at Riverview sports Park, Truckee HS, and North Tahoe HS. Their team hub is NorthStar,
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where many of the teams stay and where they host their team reception. They are hosting the
tournament this year, June 17- 18.

e NTCA sponsored the event in 2022 in the amount of $8,000

¢ |n 2022 they had 92 teams and 5,561 participants

They have hosted the event in Tahoe for 8 years

The lacrosse community creates a prime target for repeat destination visitation and recreation

The Estimated Direct Economic Impact in 2022 was 1.99 million and their goal for 2023 is $2.2 million
Funds will be used for marketing and promotional costs to attract more out of market visitors

The event supports the local economy by promoting unique offerings which align with their participants’
recreational, dining, and lodging interests

e They established the Todd Kelly scholarship to honor him

Fiscal Impact:
e May 27 and 28 Made in Tahoe $12,000

Total Funding $12,000
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Annual June Boys and.Girls Youth Lacrosse Tournament
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ADVNC LACROSSE +
SUMMIT LACROSSE
VENTURES

ADVNC Lacrosse, headquartered in San
Francisco, was established in 2011 and is
the west coast’s premier youth lacrosse
club organization. Summit Lacrosse
Ventures, established in 1990, is a leader
in nationwide lacrosse destination
events, to include one of the world’s
most prestigious events, the 34-year-old
Lake Placid Summit Classic.

In 2013, we identified North Lake Tahoe
as an ideal site to build a new event. The
demographic, disposable income, and
travel orientation of the lacrosse
community create a prime target for
repeated destination visitation and
recreation...a perfect fit!
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COMMUNITY
MATTERS TO US

Our local community impact matters to us and has
been at the core of our success over 34 years. We
strive to operate as a local business, albeit for a
limited number of physically present days/year.
Beyond tourism and direct economic
impact/spending, we stive to positively impact the
local community.

*  We hire as many local community members as we
can. All positions are paid.

* We contract local service providers wherever
possible

*  We support community lacrosse efforts to grow
the game locally.

» Through our work together, we build deep
relationships with our local staff and contractors.

e Onthe eve of the 2022 event, we lost our
longtime contractor and friend, Todd Kelly, who
helped us build the LTSC. We have established the
Todd Kelly Memorial Scholarship, in conjunction
with TTCF.

* Press release: TK Memorial Scholarship
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2022 EVENT
RECAP

e 92 Participating Teams
e 1,711 Athletes
e 5,561 Total Participants
e 2.5 Days, Avg. Stay Duration

e S1.99MM, Estimated Direct
Economic Impact*®

e 2022 LTSC Event Recap

*Economic impact model developed by the Regional
Office of Sustainable Tourism (ROOST) in Lake Placid, NY
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2023 EVENT
TARGETS

* 98 Participating Teams
e 1,764 Athletes
* 5,924 Total Participants

e 2.5 Days, Avg. Stay
Duration

e $2.1MM, Estimated Direct
Economic Impact

A ¥ tucng
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3
-
2
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!
/

www.laketahoelacrosse.com
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2023 STRATEGY

Develop and retain loyal and repeat
customers with thorough
communication, messaging, and
relationship building

Increase flight market attendance
e 17% of teams in 2022
e Aiming for 25% of teams in 2023

° Target markets:
= Denver, CO
* Dallas+ Austin, TX
Salt Lake City, UT
Las Vegas, NV
Seattle, WA
Portland, OR

Leverage drive market to return to
Lake Tahoe during other times of the
year in alignment with community
tourism priorities
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2023 STRATEGY
(cont.)

* Maximize existing partnership with
Northstar California Resort as our
ri{)nary lodging property and team
u

e Schedule format enhancement

e 2022 > shifted from 5 games per team to
4 games per team

* One less game results in more time to
experience North Lake Tahoe off-field

» Schedule teams at different venues by
day, to diversify experience of North
Lake Tahoe areas

e Align with local businesses to
maximize connectivity with our
participants

¢ Promote unique offers to align with our

articipants’ recreational, dining, and
odging interests
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2023 Partnership
Proposal

$12,000
e +4k from 2022

Additional capital will support our
effort to draw new customers to the
event and to the area and to attract
additional ‘flight market’ teams

When we get these folks to North
Lake Tahoe, we open the door for
return trips to our event, as well as
to the area for family vacations, ski
trips, weddings, etc.

* In our most recent Lake Placid survey,

approximatel?/ 40% of the respondents
traveled / will travel to Lake Placid at

least once this year outside our event. A

small % traveled / will travel to Lake
Placid 5+ times this year.
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Contact LTSC

Kevin Leveille

Event Director, Lake Tahoe Summit Classic
Brand Director, Summit Lacrosse Ventures
kleveille@summitlacrosseventures.com

c.315-748-0396
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NTCA

Community » Sustainability » Prosperity

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 1, 2023
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Brown, Director of Business and Community Relations
RE: 2023 Event Sponsorship Funds

NTCA Event Sponsorship Funds:

The North Tahoe Community Alliance (NTCA) facilitates a Special Events Sponsorship Funding program for
annual special events in the North Lake Tahoe region. Submissions are accepted on a rolling basis for events
that take place in the 2023 calendar year. The total amount of the funding, distributed to all recipients
collectively, is $565,000. Sponsorship Funding is awarded to large events that: attract 500+ participants and/or
spectators, generate more than 100 room nights occupied for an average of at least 2.5 nights, generate a
media/PR value of more than $25,000, target an audience and messaging that is in alighment with the North
Lake Tahoe consumer brand pillars, and create a diversified portfolio of events that cover human powered
sports, cultural, culinary, and health & wellness. Historically these events have included large festivals such as
Wanderlust and Winter Wondergrass, sporting events such as Broken Arrow Skyrace and Spartan, cultural
events such as the Lake Tahoe Dance Festival and others. Each sponsorship is reviewed on an annual basis.

Background: The Tourism Development committee met with Katie Biggers, TCDA Executive Director and Alyssa
Reilly, NTBA Executive Director on February 21. Alyssa requested $25,000 for the NTCA to sponsor NTBA's
Labor Day drone show. The committee recommends the additional $25,000 sponsorship. The TD committee
believes the drone show aligns with NTCA’s sustainability pillar, promotes the economic health of the region,
helps to promote our local businesses, and the additional drones will enhance the show to positively impact
community vitality.

Consent Requested: To sponsor North Tahoe Business Association with a $25,000 sponsorship for their
Labor Day drone show.

Presentation:

North Tahoe Business Association Drone Show: $25,000 request to add to their $50,000 sponsorship to host a
drone show with 300 drones.
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Overview: NTBA produced their first drone show in 2022 to align with North Lake Tahoe's
regional commitment to sustainability. The drone shows create a memorable celebration
without producing air pollution, noise pollution, or fire hazards. NTBA is planning to host their
show on September 1 in Kings Beach.

® NTCA sponsored a three-year contract for drone shows in 2022, 2023, 2024 for $50,000 each year

e |n 2022 they contracted with the Great Lake Drone Company, which should have produced a show with 100
drones, however the company flew only 50 drones. They will not be continuing with this provider

e Instead, they are contracting with Sky Elements, the leading US drone provider who produced 350+ drone shows
in 2022. Their clients include prestigious organizations such as Prime Video, Paramont +, and CBS’s Grammy
show.

¢ The company is based out of Dallas Texas, but Kyle is the local producer who is a resident of Incline.

e The sponsorship will be used for the drone show and the NTBA/TCDA will be paying for the ancillary coats through
sponsorships.

¢ Funding this community event will help drive business to Tahoe City and Kings Beach restaurants and brick &
mortar stores. It will be an incredible way for both residents and visitors to celebrate two important American

holidays.
Fiscal Impact:
e NTBA Drone Show $25,000
Total Funding $25,000
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ﬂ NTCA

Community » Sustainability » Prosperity

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 1, 2023
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Brown, Director of Business and Community Relations
RE: 2023 Event Sponsorship Funds

NTCA Event Sponsorship Funds:

The North Tahoe Community Alliance (NTCA) facilitates a Special Events Sponsorship Funding program for
annual special events in the North Lake Tahoe region. Submissions are accepted on a rolling basis for events
that take place in the 2023 calendar year. The total amount of the funding, distributed to all recipients
collectively, is $565,000. Sponsorship Funding is awarded to large events that: attract 500+ participants and/or
spectators, generate more than 100 room nights occupied for an average of at least 2.5 nights, generate a
media/PR value of more than $25,000, target an audience and messaging that is in alignment with the North
Lake Tahoe consumer brand pillars, and create a diversified portfolio of events that cover human powered
sports, cultural, culinary, and health & wellness. Historically these events have included large festivals such as
Wanderlust and Winter Wondergrass, sporting events such as Broken Arrow Skyrace and Spartan, cultural
events such as the Lake Tahoe Dance Festival and others. Each sponsorship is reviewed on an annual basis.

Background: The Tourism Development committee met with Katie Biggers, TCDA Executive Director and Alyssa
Reilly NTBA Executive Director on February 21. Katie requested $25,000 for the NTCA to sponsor TCDA’s July 4
drone show. The committee recommends the additional $25,000 sponsorship. The TD committee believes the
drone show aligns with NTCA’s sustainability pillar, promotes the economic health of the region, helps to
promote our local businesses, and the additional drones will enhance the show to positively impact
community vitality.

Consent Requested: To sponsor Tahoe City Downtown Association with a $25,000 sponsorship for the
Tahoe City, July 4 drone show.

Presentation:

Tahoe City Downtown Association Drone Show: $25,000 request to add to their $50,000 sponsorship to host a
drone show with 250 drones.
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Overview: TCDA produced their first drone show in 2022 to align with North Lake Tahoe’s
regional commitment to sustainability. The drone shows create a memorable celebration
without producing air pollution, noise pollution, or fire hazards. TCDA is planning to host their
show on July 4.

¢ NTCA sponsored a three-year contract for drone shows in 2022, 2023, 2024 for $50,000 each year

® |n 2022 they contracted with the Great Lake Drone Company, which should have produced a show with 100
drones, however the company flew only 50 drones. They will not be continuing with this provider

* Instead, they are contracting with Sky Elements, the leading US drone provider who produced 350+ drone shows
in 2022. Their clients include prestigious organizations such as Prime Video, Paramont +, and CBS’s Grammy
show.

¢ The company is based out of Dallas Texas, but Kyle is the local producer who is a resident of Incline.

® The sponsorship will be used for the drone show and the NTBA/TCDA will be paying for the ancillary coats through
sponsorships.

®  Funding this community event will help drive business to Tahoe City and Kings Beach restaurants and brick &
mortar stores. It will be an incredible way for both residents and visitors to celebrate two important American

holidays.
Fiscal Impact:
e  TCDA Drone Show $25,000
Total Funding $25,000
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Key Strategies: Spring

%

Promote Sustainability Messaging

Seasonality focus during Spring/Fall

Visitation data from Datafy used to
guide decisions

Refresh audience and creative value

Finish running Nevada Travel print insertion through April

Adjust messaging levels to Spring activities as snow melts

Spring spend constitutes 40% of yearly spend
Heavy up media spend beginning of March/April

Build flexibility into CTV and video buys to account for the end of ski
season

Target markets
Media channels

Audience segments, persona’s, etc

Millennial vs Jones Family audiences

Static vs Animated ads

*KPIs
*Cost effectiveness
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DATA COLLECTION

Markets were selected
through flight data research

Datafy informed 2-year
visitors for the Spring season
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Destination Wide Analysis: Spring
Compared with Spring 2021

Overview:3/1/22 - 5/15/22 :
564,814 A 1,929,970 B 3.4 Days @ 346,941 3
¥ -2.0% vs. 3/1/21-5/15/21 ¥ -3.1%vs.3/1/21 - 5/15/21 ¥ -29%vs. 3/1/21-5/15/21 4 -22.4% vs.3/1/21-5/15/21
Annual Volume by Visitor Days Visitor Days by Length of Stay
2.8M

1.4M

Visitor Days
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2018 @2019 @2020 @ 2021 @ 2022

2018 262K 15M 15M 732.8K 613.5K 1.3M 2.4M 1.6M 966.2K 478.5K 683.5K 1.9M @ DayTrip 40.9%  © 2 Days 11.2%
@ 3Days 11.2% @ 4 Days 92%
@ 2019 1.8M 1.5M 1.6M 1.1M 678.4K 1.3M 2.4M 1.7M 886.1K 494.1K 459.7K 1.5M 5 Days 9.9% @ 6+ Days 17.6%

® 2020 1.4M 1.1M 5889K 1684K 3702K 12M 2.1M 15M 990.0K 748.6K 654.6K 923.0K g
© 2021 1.0M 12M 1.1M 7189K 5941K 13M 23M 12M 460.1K 478.9K 491.9K 1.1IM
® 2022 1.1M 11M 1.0M 684.4K 5981K 1.7M 27M 1.7M 896.2K 626.5K 409.6K 0

Jan Feb  Mar Apr May Jun  Jul  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec b
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Visitation Demographics: Spring 2022

Demographics for 3/1/22 - 5/15/22

Age Income Household Education Level
45-64: 46.1% $100K+:72.3% 3B KB Bachelors: 50%
25-44: 26.2% $0-$50K: 12.6% ‘ .
65+:19.4% S75K-$99K: 11.8% Mgy, L 2IN% High School: 40.7%
16-24:12.2% .\ $50K-$75K:33% | 6+:7.5% Graduate: 93%

Visitors to North Lake Tahoe from 50+ miles
' POIs: All POIs available
Geo: DMO Level

Areas geofenced capture a sample size of devices and are statistically modeled to estimated visitor volumes.

Ethnicity

White: 73.6%
Asian: 12%
Hispanic: 11.5%
Black: 1.8% |
Other:1.1%
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Top Markets

DMA

San Francisco-0a...

Sacramnto-Stkto...

Los Angeles

Monterey-Salinas

San Diego

Chico-Redding

Fresno-Visalia

% of Trips 3/22 -
5/22

36.9%

29.6%

6.8%

22%

2.0%

1.7%

% Change of
Trips vs 3/21 -
5/21

™ 0.5%

™~ 1L1%

Vv 0.6%

+ 02%

4 03%

¥ 0.1%

v 0.1%

Top Markets
Total Visitation
% Change vs DMA
3/21-5/21
2~ 11%

Dallas-Ft. Worth
~ 3.9% Phoenix -Prescott
4 81% Las Vegas
2 9.3% Salt Lake City
3 162% New York
3 6.6% Houston
v 12.9% SantaBarbra-San...

Reno

Honolulu

Denver

Chicago

% of Trips 3/22 -
5/22

12%

1.0%

1.0%

0.9%

0.9%

0.9%

0.8%

0.8%

0.8%

0.8%

0.8%

Out of State Markets Analysis: Spring 2022

% Change of
Trips vs 3/21 -
5/21

¢ 0.1%

v 02%

v 0.6%

v 02%

+ 02%

- 0.0%

Total Visitation
% Change vs
3/21-5/21

v 11.2%

¥ 9.7%

¥ 33.7%

3 14.4%

A 11.4%

A~ 32%

¥ 19.0%

A 35.6%

~ 78.4%

¥ 182%

~ 32%
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Top Points of Interest for Visitors: 2022

Top POIs

POI

Incline Village
Tahoe City
Kings Beach

Squaw Valley Resort

Northstar California Reso...

Northstar

Heavenly Mountain Resort

Squaw Valley

Tahoe Vista

% of Trips 3/22 - 5/22

14.0%

10.8%

10.6%

9.9%

9.5%

8.6%

7.5%

73%

L.2%

Top POIs
% Change vs 3/21 - PO
5/21
¥ 17% Crystal Bay
v 12% West Shore
¥ 0.6% Sugar Bowl Resort
~ 2.6% Mt. Rose Ski Tahoe
~22% Brockway
A~ 15% Alpine Meadows
~0T% Homewood Mountain Re...
~15% Soda Springs MountainR...
— 0.0% Diamond Peak Ski Resort

% of Trips 3/22 - 5/22

3.9%

3.5%

2.8%

1.5%

1.4%

1.2%

11%

1.0%

% Change vs 3/21 -

5/21

¢ 31%

v 0.8%

™ 0.1%

v 03%

v 0.2%

2 0.1%

¥ 0.4%

— 0.0%
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Out of State Markets Analysis: Spring ‘19

564,814
i -42.5% 3 19-5
Top Markets
WA % of Trips 3/22 -
5/22
San Francisco-0a... 37.1%
Sacramnto-Stkto... 29.8%
Los Angeles 6.9%
Monterey-Salinas 22%
San Diego 2.0%
Chico-Redding 1.7%
Fresno-Visalia 12%
Dallas-Ft. Worth 12%
Phoenix -Prescott  1.1%

&

% Change of
Tripsvs 3/19 -
5/19

¥ 121%
~ 7.0%
~ 2.0%
2~ 01%
~ 0.4%
™ 0.4%
~ 0.2%

~ 02%

~ 03%

1,929,970 a 3.4 Days
4 =346% vs.3/1/19-5/15/19  133% vs. 3/1/1
Top Markets
Total Visitation
% Change vs DMA
3/19-5/19
¥ 56.5% LasV
4.6% "
e Salt Lake City
¥ 18.4%
— New York
i Houston
¥ 28.1%

SantaBarbra-San...

24.4%
- : Reno
36.0%
v Honolulu
v 27.4%
Denver
<+ 2L.7%
Chicago

© 346,941

- 5/15/19 < -50.0% vs

% of Trips 3/22 - %'Change of
5/22 Trips vs 3/19 -
5/19

1.0% ~ 0.2%
0.9% ~02%
0.9% < 0.8%
0.9% »03%
0.8% — 0.0%
0.8% ~04%
0.8% ~03%
0.8% © 05%
0.8% A 02%

3/1/19 - 5/15/

Total Visitation
% Change vs
3/19-5/19

¥ 26.5%

¥ 26.1%

¥ 69.7%

¥ 14.4%

¥ 37.5%

A 5.6%

3 7.8%

¥ 62.7%

< 26.9%
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Top Points of Interest for Visitors: ‘19

564,814 & 1,929,970 a 3.4 Days @ 346,941

¥ -50.0% vs. 3/1/19-5/15/19

4 ~42.5% vs. 2/1/19-5/15/19 W -34.6% vs. 3/1/19-5/15/13 * 13.3% vs. 3/1/19 - 5/

Top POIs Top POIs
2 % Change vs 3/19 - % 3/19-
poI % of Trips 3/22 - 5/22 gevs3/ POI % of Trips 3/22 - 5/22 Change &3/
5/19 5/19
Incline Village 14.0% ~ 46.6%
West Shore 3.5% ¥ 0.1%
Tahoe City 10.8% ¥ 0.6%
Sugar Bowl Resort 2.8% ~ 03%
Kings Beach 10.6% ~ 3.0% -
Mt. Rose Ski Tahoe 15% ~ 0.6%
Squaw Valley Resort 9.9% L 9.6%
Brockway 1.4% ~ 0.6% s
Northstar California Reso... 9.5% A 23%
Alpine Meadows 13% +21%
Northstar 8.6% . ~2.7% =
Homewood Mountain Re... 1.2% ~ 01%
Heavenly Mountain Resort  7.5% ~ 24%
Soda Springs MountainR.. 1.1% ~ 01%
Squaw Valley 7.3% < 6.5%
Diamond Peak SkiResort  1.0% ~01%
Tahoe Vista 42% ~ 14% <
Crystal Bay 3.9% ~ 0.9%
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Direct Flights

Reno - RNO Sacramento - SMF
Total Direct| Average Total Direct| Average

Airport Flights/day | Flight Cost Airport Flights/day | Flight Cost

Las Vegas - LAS 14 $ 294 San Diego - SAN 21 S 131
LA - LAX 11 $ 221 Las Vegas - LAS 19 S 189
Phoenix - PHX 6 S 334 Phoenix - PHX 15 S 316
Denver - DEN 6 S 291 LA - LAX 15 S 273
SIC=SIC 4 $ 346 Seattle - SEA 14 S 211
Seattle - SEA 3 $ 325 Denver - DEN 11 S 270
San Diego - SAN 2 S 148 Portland - PDX 7 S 210
Chicago - ORD 2 S 460 SLC- SLC 5 $ 279
Portland - PDX 1 $ 198 Chicaco - ORD 4 S 491
Austin - AUS 1 $ 563 New York - JFK 1 S 478
Dallas - DAL 1 S 216

Houston - IAH 1 S 410

Austin - AUS 1 S 194




Target Markets & Audience Summary

e Markets
° LA
e Dallas
* Phoenix

e Austin

e Audiences

e Millennial

Family

Boomer
High Value
Sustainability
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. .. 3.4 Days
High Value Visitors
» Length of stay = 4+ nights .
346,941 Q,
* Includes some mid-week L -224% vs. 3/1/21 - 5/15/21
 QOrigin city = any fly market (national)
» Has higher spending percentage

Annual Volume by Visitor Days

2.8M

2.1M

3 o gum 2
SnY § ' i 1, ]
nj o [} VI
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north lake tahoe wn R M e
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Visitor Days by Length of Stay

© 2Days 112%
@ 4Days 9.2%
@ 6+ Days 17.6%

@ Day Trip 40.9%
@® 3Days 11.2%
5 Days 9.9%

a“ ﬂ“ il
Sep Oct Nov

9

2018 2019 @2020 @ 2021 @ 2022
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Consumer Flowchart — Digital & Social
NLT 2022-23 MEDIA PLAN ‘ 4Q 2023

27i6i13i20|27i3i10i17i24| 18 i15{22

CAMPAIGN: CONSUMER song

May Gross Total

Programmatic Display PT

Programmatic Display RT

Native (programmatic)

Native (direct)

Paid Search - National

Google Max (Search, YouTube, Display, Gmail Ads)
Digital Total
T s i
FB/IG PT
FB/IG RT
IG Stories
Twitter

Social Total




Consumer Flowchart — Video, OTA'S, MISC & Pledge

VIDEO 1

OTT.CTV
Facebook Video
TikTok
Youtube Search RT
Video Total
i OTA's
TripAdvisor (Desktop/Mobile/Audience/etc)
OTA's Total
P MISC - 3
Email
Weekend Sherpa (LA)
LA Outdoor
Programmatic Display (High Value / National)
FB/IG (High Value / National)
MISC Total

FB/IG (In-Market Travelers 75%; Locals 25%)
SUSTAINABILITY/PLEDGE/TART/etc Totals
Adserving

Total Media Investment $197,283 $114,381




Creative
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DISPLAY

north lake tahoe

it's human nature

north lake tahoe
it's human nature

PLAN NOW

PLAN NOW

north lake tahoe
it's human nature

TWICE THE FUN PLAN NOW

north lake tahoe

it's human nature

north lake tahoe

it's human nature

RECONNECT & HAVE
TWICE THE FUN

(n]

north lake tafioe™®

it's human nature

Al =

HAVE
TWICE THE FUN

67



DISPLAY

north lake tahoe ; DOWNLOAD OUR
it's human nature J ,

(n)

RESPONSIBLE north lake tahoe

TRAVEL GUIDE

it's human nature

UNWIND ON THE LAKE &
ELEVATE YOUR SENSES 4
$ = 2 PN 3

¢ noeth 1

north [ake tahoe
it's human nature i THE ADVENTURE _eL

wow £roE YOU £9
» o

GET INSPIRED FOR DAYS
TRAVEL
Ay RESPONSIBLY
. aca el s i
north lake tahoe - FINDTWICE = — LG s

It's human nature |

sty

north lake tahoe

it's human nature
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CTV/OTT VIDEO

commndinag
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INSTAGRAM STORIES AND TIKTOK

-

: ; 4 s
FAMILY MILLENNIAL
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SPONSORED NEWSLETTER

@ north lake tahoe LODGING | THINGSTO DO | EVENTS

EXTEND YOUR STAY WITH THESE
LODGING DEALS

Mor than 374 days f i means I ewey goTing (s North
Luke T, o8 yoar g
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Thank You
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7% NORTH LAKE TAHOE

" DRONE SHOWS

TAHOE CITY & KINGS BEACH
TAHOE

DOWNTO W Nl

PRESENTED BY TCDA AND NTBA ([T Yis:

north tahoe business association




Tahoe City Downtown Association and North Tahoe Business Association both have a long history of celebrating Independence Day
with fireworks displays. In 2022 TCDA would have gone into its 75th year, NTBA in its 41st year (Fireworks were canceled in both

2020 and 2021)

HISTORICAL

2022 NTCA Sponsorship included both NTBA and TCDA productions. In 2022, TCDA and NTBA contracted with Great Lake Drone
Company out of Coloma, Michigan. Utilizing a combination of TOT and TBID dollars, the 2022 shows were made possible by a
$100,000 presenting sponsorship from the NTCA formerly the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

-

3-year Commitment
Annual Cost: $50,000
per location, per year

$100,000 total annual cost
to NLTRA (FY 22, 23, 24)

\_

~

/

Fireworks base cost for 2022 $35.000
Additional Costs for 2022

New BMP Costs

Power Boat Rentals

Patrol & Clean Up SCUBA Divers
Insurance

Additional Fireworks Show Hard Costs + BMP's
$31.500 + $20.000 = $51,500

Total 2022 Show Cost $86.500

\_

/Fireworks Costs 2019 vs. 2022\

e Minimum 100 drones, 10-15
minute show
- Same show design for both

« NTBA and TCDA discussed
sharing the cost to make the
shows slightly different

/

\_

locations, new show each year

/




2022 RECAP

TCDA and NTBA sent a survey out, to those who attended
ot the Labor Day Drone Shows, and received 230 responses

u £abm @ay Weekend 2022 @@

......

. .:I;. DRONE LIGHT;;-I.(;‘:K:'&BEACH PARTY % M"SI THEBEAEH

“" LIGHTS 'IN THE SKY|

‘6 T H E GOO D T H E BA D A Community Celebration

WITH LIVE MUSIC & DRONE LIGHT SHOW!

Loved it as a replacement for fireworks, hope it can extend to | had guests out on a chartered boat from Tahoe city. The
July 4th guests were much more inspired by the twilight sail than the
drone show. Overall | am super excited about drones over
Love that the drone show doesn’t have all the loud fireworks, but it seemed the snow could have been a bit more
booms/noise pollution of fireworks elaborate. Lacked a bit of the wow factor and was left feeling
meh about it other than the fact that | am heavily in favor of
This was great. Can only get better. Folks will come to see new the drones as an alternative to fireworks

effects and images
The show was VERY short but entertaining. It was a novel idea

Please do it again and don't listen to any of the naysayers that needs expansion !




2022 RECAP

THE GOOD

06

People will ALWAYS complain that fireworks are a TRADITION
during the fourth of July, and shouldn't be replaced with
drones. But what goes unsaid in that argument is that
fireworks residue adversely affects the water clarity of Lake
Tahoe. As a paddle boarder, if you venture onto the lake the
day after the fireworks you will see paper and gunpowder
residue floating on the lake's surface. So | ask you, which is
more important to our community: nostalgic traditions or
clean, clear water?

It was my first drone show and | was pleasantly surprised

My first drone Show and am open to the idea. Longer and
more drones please! We stayed after to stargaze too, such a
lovely evening, thank youl!

THE BAD

Underwhelming show. Don't think | will attend in the future
unless more drones are added

Love the alternative, but fireworks have a little bit more
tolerance to wind. And it’s over water.. unless there are more

than 50 drones, please go back to fireworks

Find a different company or go back to fireworks over the
lake!!l

It seems we need to use a new supplier. This one cut the show
in half on the last day

Drones were good a good alternative to fireworks but the

show seemed short ”




DRONE SHOW ANCILLARY COSTS TO TCDA AND NTBA

NTBA and TCDA are responsible for ancillary costs
including, but not limited to: Onsite infrastructure,
sound system, permits, drone crew hotel expenses

Estimated per Business Association $15,000

PERMITTING

« NT Fire Protection District cost
recovery - $745

« Placer County Temporary Event
Permit - $280

INSURANCE

. General Liability Policy - $8000 +/-
. Liquor Liability - $400-600

VENUE/SPACE PLAN
. $1900-2000 +/-

COMMITTEE EXPENSES

« Planning meetings with music
vendors

« coordinating transportation

« volunteer and committee meetings

LODGING

« Granlibakken lodging for 5 nights, 6
rooms $3000/townhome (sleeps 2)
x 3 $9000

VIDEO AND

PHOTOGRAPHY

. Videographer - $1500-$4000 +/-
« Photographer - $500-$1000 +/-

ENTERTAINMENT

. DJ - $1200

MARKETING

. 101.5 - $3300

Tahoe Weekly - $400
Graphic Design - $400
Press Release - $250
Printing - $75




REGIONS COMMITMENT TO SUSTAINABILITY

In regions like Lake Tahoe, where the risk of
wildfires is a top concern, drone light shows
offer a safe and secure way to light up the
night sky. Unlike traditional fireworks, drone
light shows produce no air pollution, noise
pollution, or fire hazards. Plus, they offer
more flexibility and customization options,
allowing you to tailor the display to your
specific needs and preferences. With drone
light shows, you can create a memorable and
engaging experience for your audience while
also prioritizing safety and sustainability




'
SkyElements

DR ONE S HO WS

NEW OPERATOR
SKY ELEMENTS

Sky Elements is the leading drone light show
provider in the US. With over 350 shows flown in
2022 alone, Sky Elements has established a
reputation for creating unforgettable aerial
displays that captivate audiences of all ages. For
events of all sizes, Sky Elements has the
experience, expertise, and cutting-edge technology
to bring the Tahoe vision to life
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Sky Elements Drone Features

« 10-minute performance time

« Wind threshold of 30+ mph

« 1000+ Lumen brightness

« 10cm precision

- mutli-level safety protocols with redundant control

systems
« Capable of flying up to 3,500 drones at one time




WHO IS SKY ELEMENTS?

Sky Elements — the leading drone light show provider in the US and
based in Dallas, Texas with staff located across the country. With
over 350 shows flown in 2022 alone, Sky Elements has established
itself as the premier provider of aerial displays that are sure to
captivate audiences. What sets Sky Elements apart from the
competition? Sky Elements has the largest drone fleet in the US, a
fully in-house design team, and the fastest animations in the
industry. Our expert pilots and engineers work closely with us to
design a custom display that fits your unique needs and vision.
With Sky Elements, you can rest assured that you're working with
the best in the business — a team of professionals who are

TEQUILA
P Qu? FYRT dedicated to delivering a truly unforgettable experience for you

and your guests

350+ 11,500+

shows in 2022 Drones Available




BIGGER AND BETTER SHOW!

300 When it comes to creating a truly
Drones - breathtaking drone light show, picking the
right drone count is the most important part
of the process. It's simple: the more drones
you have, the better the show will be. And
that's exactly what Kyle, an Incline Village
200 resident and member of Sky Elements, has in
Drones mind for the upcoming Tahoe City and Kings
Beach drone shows.
With 300 drones in the sky, this display is set
100 to be a truly unforgettable event that will
Drones leave audiences in awe and is sure to be the

biggest show Lake Tahoe has ever seen




NORTH TAHOE

NTCA

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE

TAHOE

NTCA ADDITIONAL
SPONSORSHIP- TCDA
$25,000

$50K
$25K
$75K

250
DRONES

NTCA has already committed to $50k per
business association to fly 100 drones over
their respective holiday weekends

With Option 1 - TCDA is looking for an
additional investment of $25k

With a presenting sponsorship total of
$75,000 TCDA would be able to cover the
hard costs of 250 drones

Sky Elements costs for 250 drones are
$300/drone




NORTH TAHOE

NTCA

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE

north tahoe business association

NTCA ADDITIONAL
SPONSORSHIP - NTBA
$25,000

$50K
$25K
$75K

300
DRONES

NTCA has already committed to $50k per
business association to fly 100 drones over
their respective holiday weekends

With this Option- NTBA is looking for an
additional investment of $25k

With a presenting sponsorship total of
$75,000 for NTBA would be able to cover
the hard costs of 300 drones

Sky Elements costs for 300 drones are
$250/drone




THANK YOU
for your time, support and resources to
support & advance the efforts of the NTBA
and TCDA drone shows!

katie@visittahoecity.com alyssa@northtahoebusiness.org

@visittahoecity @ @visitnorthtahoe

425 N. Lake Blvd Ste #1, g 8401 N Lake Blvd Ste #203
Tahoe City Kings Beach

* -




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.

REPORT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Introduction of firm.
Unmodified or clean opinion on financial statements.
Questions and answers regarding financial statements.

Matters to be communicated

Auditor Respons1b111ty An audit conducted under U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards is designed to obtaln reasonable rather than absolute,
assurance about the financial statements. .~

Accounting Policies/Accounting Estimates = Signiﬁcant accounting policies are
described in Note 2 to the financial statements. Slgnlﬁcant estimates include an
allowance for doubtful accounts. ~

Significant adjustments — There were ﬁve audlt adjustments proposed as a result
of the current year audit, compared to five in prior year, including two proposed
by management. Adjustments include reclassification of unmailed checks, and
funda payable to Placer County, accrual of a refund, reallocation of revenue, and
true up of revenue. There were no passed adjustments.

Dlsagreements w1th Management None.

Difficulties encountered in performing the Audit — None

Presentation of the Intemal Control Report.

We would like to thank management for their fine cooperation during the audit.
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NORTH TAHOE

NTCA

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE

MEMORANDUM

2/24/2023

To: North Tahoe Community Alliance (NTCA) Board of Directors
From: Derek Vaughan, Accounting Manager

RE: NTCA Auditors’ Report

Action Requested
Requesting Board of Directors' approval of the June 30,2022 Financial Statements and Independent Auditors' Report.

Background

McClintock Accountancy Corporation performed an audit of the financial statements of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association,
Inc. for the year ending June 30, 2022. Their opinion, dated February 15, 2023, stated the financial statements present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc. in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. They issued an unmodified or clean opinion on the financial statements.

There were five audit adjustments proposed as a result of the audit, two of which were proposed by NLTRA management. The
internal control recommendations from 2021/22 have been addressed and new control procedures are already in place for
2022/23.

Attachments:

Report to the Finance Committee and Board of Directors for Year Ended June 30, 2022 and the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association,
Inc. Financial Statements and Independent Auditors' Report June 30, 2022.
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North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.

REPORT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Introduction of firm.
Unmodified or clean opinion on financial statements.
Questions and answers regarding financial statements.

Matters to be communicated

Auditor Responsibility An audit conducted. iihdér U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards is designed to obtain reasonable rather than absolute,
assurance about the financial statements. :

Accounting Policies/Accounting Estlmates - Sigmﬁcant accounting policies are
described in Note 2 to the financial statements. Sigmﬁcant estimates include an
allowance for doubtful accounts. o

Significant adjustments — There were ﬁve audit adjustments proposed as a result
of the current year audit compared to five in prior year, including two proposed
by management. Ad)ustments 1nclude reclassification of unmailed checks, and
funds payable to Placer County, accrual of a refund, reallocation of revenue, and
true up of revenue. There were no passed adjustments.

Disagreerﬂénts with Ménégement — None.

Difficulties encountered in performing the Audit — None

Presentation of the Internal Control Report.

We would like to thank management for their fine cooperation during the audit.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE
RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Tahoe City, California

&
AL CONTROL REPORT

June 30, 2022

87



g McClintock

ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION lahoe City, Ca 96145

INTERNAL CONTROL REPORT

To the Officers and Directors
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of North Lake Tahoe
Resort Association, Inc. as of June 30, 2022, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we c{ons1dered the Association’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal cont;olj @\a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion om) the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on/tne effectlveness of the Association’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opjmon on the effectiveness of the
Association’s internal control. \ V4

A material weakness is a deficiency, or a omblnatlon o\f deﬁc1en01es in internal control,
such that there is a reasonable possibility) that a mateﬂal misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented \J:\detected "and corrected on a timely basis.

A deficiency in internal contde ex1s*t§ when e ‘design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees in the ndrmal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent oL detect mlsstatements on a timely basis.

Our consideration’ of 1nternal >1tro)f was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph and was not: demgnil to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be deficiencies, 51gn1ﬁcant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal c@ntrol that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

Appendix A that accompanies this letter summarizes other items identified in previous
years that have been resolved as of June 30, 2022.

This letter does not affect our report dated February 15, 2023 on the financial statements
of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.

ward
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This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the
board of directors, and others within the organization, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

McCLINTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
Tahoe City, California
February 15, 2023

| T:530-583-6994
 F:530-583-5405

mcclintockaccountancy.com
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North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.
Appendix A
REPORT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Other Matters Noted in Current Year

Account Reconciliations

Balance sheet reconciliations prepared for ending account balances as of June 30, 2022
were not subject to review by an individual other than the preparer. There were several
accounts that either did not reconcile to the general ledger or had unresolved reconciling
items. This included, cash, accounts receivable, accounts gpayable, accrued PTO, and
accrued incentives.

2022 Recommendation: All balance sheet reconciliations shou ibject to review by

ger and that the information
turned over to the auditors has been reviewed, thus niinimizing correcting entries.

Management Comment: After year end, a
and staff accountant were hired. The Dire
reconciliations prepared by the ¢

Membership Receivable

Membership receival
for membership r )
old as of June 30, 2022:and have not been addressed.
2022 Recommendation: Wlembership accounts should be periodically assessed for
collectability. Managemenit should estimate an allowance for uncollectible accounts each
year. Member refunds should be addressed in a timely manner.

Management Comment: Management is working towards assessing member accounts for
collectability and addressing membership refunds in fiscal 2023.

Review of Payroll

During the audit, it was noted that payroll is not reviewed after it is submitted by a person
other than the preparer, including raises, overtime, vacation time, etc. The Director of
Finance enters payroll and it is approved by the Executive Director prior to approval.
After payment, there is no review and approval of what was submitted to the payroll
provider.

20



2022 Recommendation: We recommend that a policy be implemented for review of the
payroll cash transfer against the reports approved by the Executive Director. This should
be done by a person other than the preparer.

Management Comment: The Director of Finance has implemented a process where the
preparer has to submit the ADP Run payroll preview, then another payroll detail report

once it is processed via Adobe Signature request to 2 separate individuals.

New Accounting Standards

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. The new guidance was issued
to increase transparency and comparability among companies by requiring most leases to
be included on the balance sheet and by expanding disclosure requirements.
Implementation is required for the year ending June 30, 2023. .

ts—Credit Losses (Topic
accounting model by
ent expected credit
cognized only as they were
xpected losses that might not
tation is required for the year

In June 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-13, Financial Ins
326). This ASU represents a significant change in t
requiring immediate recognition of management’ ’
losses (CECL). Under the prior model, losse

yet have met the threshold of being probable. Imp
ending June 30, 2023. ¥
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ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION | Tahoe ¢ ity, Ca 96145

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements. o N
/ \\\\\

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present falrly, in. all material respects, the financial
position of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association as of Juned0, 2022, and the ehanges in net assets and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting' prmclples generally accepted in the United States
of America. Q

b
b

Basis for Opinion \

We conducted our audit in accordance with aud1t1n tandards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under thosé stand%rds are\further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements’ seetmn 6f our report We are required to be independent of North Lake
Tahoe Resort Association and to meet,our oﬂler ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audlt We, beheve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis' for our audit 0p1mon

/

Responsibilities of Management for the F inancial Statements

) 4
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about North Lake Tahoe Resort Association’s
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
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guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in theaggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

e rocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association’s inmtémnal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

. Evaluate the appropnateness of accountmg pohc1es u d

the reasonableness of significant

statements.
e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are co
raise substantial doubt about North Lake Tahoe Resort Association’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate With those chargev Wi 0 rnance regarding, among other matters, the
dings, and certain internal control related matters that

ion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 20,
/ mparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended
ial respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has

expressed an unmodified aid
2021. In our opinion, the summa
June 30, 2021, is consistent, in all
been derived.

McCLINTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
Tahoe City, California
February 15, 2023

LT 530-583-6994
¢ F1530-583-5405
1 mcclintockaccountancy.com
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Exhibit A
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2022 and 2021
2022 2021
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,546,134 $ 1,855,906
Restricted TOT cash reserve (Note 6) -0- 100,976
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $794 in 2022 and $9,632 in 2021 55,579 11,820
Accounts receivable - Placer County (Note 5) 1,298,800 432,499
Accounts receivable - Marketing Cooperative (Note 2) 159,534 5,932
Prepaid expenses 18,821 9,287
Inventories 17,853 26,867
7,096,721 2,443,287
Noncurrent Assets:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation (Note 7) 7,791
7,791
Total Assets 7,102,679 $ 2,451,078
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 42,313 $ 92,032
Accounts payabl 1,486,760 1,480,808
Accrued liabili : 326,125 356,800
Deferred revenu 1p dues 35,141 19,677
Deferred revenue - 1,272 1,272
Total Liabilities (all’current) 1,891,611 1,950,584
NET ASSETS (Note 2)
Without Donor Restrictions
Invested in property and equipment 5,958 7,791
Board designated marketing reserve (Note 3) -0- 381,874
Designated TBID (Note 8) 5,212,619 -0-
Undesignated defecit (7,509) 9,853
Total Without Donor Restrictions 5,211,068 399,518
‘With Donor Restrictions (Note 6) -0- 100,976
Total Net Assets 5,211,068 500,494
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 7,102,679 $ 2,451,078
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. -3-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Exhibit B
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021
2022 2021
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:
Revenue and other support:
Placer County contract revenue $ 92,475,798 $ 2,555,808
Tourism and Business Improvement District assessments (Note 8) 6,119,023 -0-
Member dues 76,176 137,471
Member services and special events 3,845 8,460
Retail sales and other, net of cost of sales of
$52,631 in 2022 and $56,308 in 2021 50,141 55,582
Interest income 132 180
Total revenue and other support 8,725,115 2,757,501
Expenses and losses:
Program services:
Transient Occupancy Tax
Marketing 1,442,468 1,392,422
Group sales and conferences » 120,809 287,050
Visttor information 181,353 251,215
Business association grants 150,000 -0-
Tourism master plan implementation 36,118 144,786
1,980,748 2,075,473
Tourism and Business Improvement District
Marketing, promotions, and.spegial events 419,021 -0-
Visitor services and visitof 68,129 -0-
Business advocacy and st 87,076 -0-
Zone 1 specific services 20,141 -0-
212 -0-
28,628 -0-
623,207 -0-
North Lake Tahoe Chan}gaer of Commerce 64,834 93,819
Total program services 2,618,789 2,169,292
Supporting services:
General and administrative 912,466 559,602
Total expenses 3,581,255 2,728,984,
Increase in Net Assets 5,193,860 28,517
NET ASSETS
Net assets distributed (to) from Placer County (Note 3) (483,286) 7,266
Beginning of Year 500,494 464,711
End of Year $ 5,211,068 $ 500,494
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. -4~
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Exhibis C
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Yeans Ended Jime 80, 2022 and 8020
2022
Program Scny’
“Transt Oczupaney Tax Tourism xnd Busioess Disrict
Econeic
Development,
Group Siles Rusiness Touriun Master Marketing, Viskor Services Business Transportzfion, Noth Lake
and Visitor Assodation Pm Promotions, md  and Visitors Advocscyand  Zane 1 Specific and Other  Sutzimbityand  Tahoe Chamber General and
Mauketing Conferences _Informaion Grany 2 Specal Favets Cesper Support Senvices Op v Miigasion of Commerce fmistrath Towt
§ 15420 8 53435 § 99A3 § L) 12256 8 61162 § 41798 ¢ 3453 8 o8 o8 o8 26899 & 405068 § BS6,5%5
23,433 2947 65544 - 583 10867 22,179 598 o o ES 9,203 57,965 199,563
7,399 45 3531 2 22 1,504 62 o - 2048 16042 32,006
384 212 204 o 13 o - - E 7 1,892 2882
131 51 51 S > - -5 o o a1 10291 10,385
B 8 4498 o 512 31 198 ES o 485 173 20785
o - ES < o o - £ ES - 1833 1533
RS o - S - o - & o o 2176 29,176
6 4 866 0. 2 613 191 212 212 16 22639 2454
1029 13 508 - 239 618 206 £ S 23 7,238 10454
1069 o ES o 24 > - > ES ES 2 1815 3,185
o s 1744 - - E K ES o o £ 1744
o o kS kS 21,957 - - - ES ES o 162,289 184246
52720 & B - - 10000 0 S o> o ES 62,720
532,238 Es o> o o S o ES ES 2416 o 5500 567,204
kS o E ES E o - - ES ES 22737 o 22,787
602,378 £3782 RS & - 275006 o ES s 0 0 <+ 941,166
59529 < 800 o s 57,552 10 ES o K Es 250 18456
ES ES o 150,000 o K 20,000 ES E ES o 250,000
E - - <+ S o s ES o 20261 20261
o rS 1997 kS o ES o <+ 262 4 3,181
797 o 7 o 15 o o o 284 9,084 10582
510 kS 55 - 5 o ES ES 8 14811 16765
ES kS Ea s ES 0 o - 179 2 2,089
o & kS ES - - FS o ES 132453 132,453
41 0 1549 - - s o & 494 [1:] 590
$1442468 8§ 120800 § 181353 § 150000 § 3618 87076 § 084 8 212 8 28528 8 6483t 8 912455 8.531.955

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Exhibit C
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021
2021
Supporting
Program Services Services
‘Transit Occupancy Tax
Group Sales Tourism Master
and Visitor General and
Marketing Conferences  Information Administrative Total
Expenses
Salaries, wages, and benefits $ 845170 § 223870 $ 142,262 $ 383,515 § 1,160,514
Building and utilities 29,889 19,799 82,629 41,908 182,973
Telephone and internet 6,863 5,058 4,071 11,933 29,615
Postage and printing 315 182 182 770 1,516
Insurance -0- -0 9,621 9,621
Office and program supplies 5,387 1,746 9,456 35,158
Depreciation -0 ( 1,375 1,375
Equipment support and maintenance -0- ) 26,845 26,845
Taxes, licenses, and fees 124 12,946 13,245
Equipment rental and leasing 1,275 1,482 5,087
Training seminars -0- ) 376 526
Commissions -0- . -0« 5,378
Professional fees 11,819 31,140 152,086
Event partnerships 55,176 -0- 55,176
Events 433,4y -0- 433,477
Membership activities -0- -0- 9,485
Marketing Cooperative 388,694 -0- 421,850
Other marketing programs 112,107 5,725 -0- -0- -0- 117,832
Board functions 0- -0- -0- -0- 4,624 4,624
Credit card fees -0- -0- 3,497 -0- 554 -0- 4,051
Travel and meals 426 -0- 216 154 212 1,990 2,998
Dues and subscriptions 529 -0- 1,530 68 206 19,045 21,378
Bad debt 556 -0- -0- -0- 27,079 187 27,772
Miscellaneous 615 419 2,663 -0- 181 2,529 6,407
$1,392422 § 987,049 § 251,915 § 144,788 § 93819 § 559,692  § 2,798,984
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements, -6-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

TFxhibit D
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021
2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets without donor restrictions $ 5,198,860 $ 28,517
Reconciliation of change in net assets to cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation 1,833 1,375
Bad debt expense 2,089 27,772
Changes in operating assets and liabilites:
Accounts receivable (199,449) (17,395)
Placer County receivable/payable (860,344) 864,753
Prepaid expenses 9,534) 15,890
Inventories 9,014 59,131
Accounts payable (49,719) 65,349
Accrued liabiliies (30,675) 85,298
Deferred revenue - membership dues 15,464 (8,063)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 4,072,538 1,122,627
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIV"ITIES‘
Purchase of property and equipment -0- (9,166)
Net Cash Used by Investing -0- 9,166)
(483,286) 7,266
(483,286) 7,266
3,589,252 1,120,727
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,956,882 836,155
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 5,546,134 $ 1,956,882
Cash and Cash Equivalent Analysis:
Cash and cash equivalents 5,546,134 $ 1,855,906
Restricted TOT cash reserve -0- 100,976
Net Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,546,134 $ 1,956,882
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. NE
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Form of Organization

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc. (the “Association”) was incorporated in the
State of California in 1996, upon consolidation of the Tahoe North Visitors and
Convention Bureau and the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce. The Association
is organized under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code as a non-profit public
benefit corporation.

The primary function of the Association is to promote tourism and benefit business
through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental, recreation and cultural climate
of the North Lake Tahoe, California area. The Association provides the following services
to its members and the North Lake Tahoe community: Chamber of Commerce, Visitors
and Convention Bureau, marketing, conference sales<and ‘membership services. The
Association also serves as a partner with Placer Co the development and funding
plan for mfrastructure and transportation prOJe

)
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association is ﬁmd a self-assessed North Lake Tahoe
i 3ID) agreed to by the local business
community and in contract with Place organi
support local businesses through eco

addition, the NTCA, its ] f Directors and volunteer committees advocate for
regional workforce housi
the Placer County Board
be supported with !

Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. Additionally, information regarding its financial position and activities are
classified according to two classes of net assets based upon the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions, as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions are resources currently available for various
programs and administration of the Association, board designated funds, or invested in
property and equipment.

Net Assets With Donor Kestrictions consist of donor restricted contributions. Amounts
restricted by the donor for a particular purpose or time period are reported as revenue with
donor restrictions when received and such unexpended amounts are reported as net assets
with donor restrictions at year end.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restricion ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net
assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as “net assets
released from restrictions.”

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Liquidity Information
In order to provide information about liquidity, ass
their nearness to conversion to cash and lhiabilitie

“have been sequenced according to

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable con,
members for membersﬁfp d
not charge interest
expense when

Inventories

Inventories are primy the sale of retail goods at the visitor centers and are stated at

%

the lower of cost or maé' t. Cost is determined by the first-in, first-out method.

Property, Buildings and Equipment

In general, property and equipment are capitalized on the Association’s books and stated at
cost when the asset has over a year of life and costs of over $5,000. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets, which range from 3 to
7 years.

Marketing Cooperative Agreement

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the Association established the North Lake Tahoe
Marketing Cooperative (NLTMC) with Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors
and Convention Bureau (IVCBVCB) to cooperatively promote tourism based on shared
objectives which are more effectively and efficiently accomplished collectively rather than
independently. Under the terms of the agreement, the Association and the IVCBVCB are
required to make annual contributions to fund marketing efforts based upon an approved

-9-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

pre-set formula. The Association contributed $941,166 and $421,850 for the years ended
June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively in connection with this marketing effort, which is
included in marketing (tourism promotion) and group sales and conference expense in the
statement of activities and changes in net assets. The Marketing Cooperative activities and
balances are reported separately from those of the Association. At June 30, 2022 and 2021,
NLTMC owed the Association $159,534 and $5,932, respectively

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
All net asset balances are classified as net assets without donor restriction, excluding the
cash flow reserve with donor restrictions at Note 6. Net assets are not subject to imposed
restriction or restrictions that have expired. As reflected in the accompanying notes, the
Association has designated a portion of net assets without-donor restrictions for specific
purposes.

Advertising Costs
Adpvertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Income Tax Status

The Association is exempt from federal income™t
Revenue Code Section 501(c) (4), and n 2870

es }mder the provisions of Internal
for California purposes. Unrelated
rates.

most benefit. Expenses requiring allocation are allocated based on a reasonable basis that is
consistently applied. Wages and benefits are allocated on the basis of estimates for time
and effort. Occupancy expenses are allocated based on the number of full -time employees
allocated to each department. Insignificant indirect expenses, such as, office supplies and
telephone are recorded as general and administrative.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Association considers all cash without
donor restriction, money market funds, and debt securities with an original maturity less
than three months to be cash equivalents.

-10-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Fair Value

The carrying value of financial instruments, including cash, accounts receivable and
accounts payable approximates their fair value due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
The Association has adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification Topic
606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, (“T'opic 606” in the Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC)). Topic 606 superseded the revenue recogniion requirements in FASB
ASC 980-605, Revenue Recognition. Under Topic 606, the Association must identify a
contract with a customer, among other things, and recognize revenue as the Association
satisfies a performance obligation.

The following provides information about the Associ

’s composition of revenue
recognized from contracts with customers, the . ‘ijfo

obligations under those

ered to be an exchange transaction,
yorted as unrestricted support. Placer
County contract revenue is derived
reimbursements of approved expens

Member dues reven
underlying servi
records deferr:

Retail sales revenue is derived from merchandise sales. Revenue is recognized at a point in
time when performance obligations are satisfied by transferring control of the underlying
goods to the customer.

Special event revenue is derived from tickets sales or sponsorships purchased by
customers. Revenue is recognized as performance obligations are satisfied, on the day of
the event.

Contract Balances

Contract liabilities are recorded primarily as deferred revenues when payments are
received or due in advance of the Association’s performance, including amounts which
may be refundable. The deferred revenue balance is primarily related to cash payments
recorded in advance of satisfying the Association’s performance obligations related to
advance purchase products consisting primarily of membership dues. Deferred revenue
balances related to contracts was approximately $37,000 and $21,000 as of June 30, 2022

-11 -
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

and 2021, respectively. For the year ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Association
recognized approximately $21,000 and $29,000 of contract revenue that was included in
the deferred revenue balance as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Reclassification

Certain amounts in the 2021 financial staternents have been reclassified to conform to the
presentation in the 2022 financial statements. The reclassifications have no impact on the
financial position or results of operations for 2021.

Board Designated Marketing Reserve

The Association created a marketing reserve, pursuant to the 2003-04 contract with Placer
County, to be used for expenditures in key areas due to any unforeseen adverse
fluctuations in collections of transient occupancy he details in the use of the
reserves can be decided solely at the discretion sociation’s board of directors
subject to compliance with an existing policy of#mait serve level at 10% of a
three-year average of budgeted annual markefifig G
expenditures. During the year ending June 30, e Association returned the funds to
Placer County.

098 9021
Beginning of year 381,874 $ 374,608
Contributions -0- 7,266
Refunded to Pl (881,874) -0-
End of year 0- 8 381,874

Concentration of Credit Ri ]

The Association matntains Ats cash accounts at a local bank. At June 30, 2022 and 2021,
the aggregate balance ‘ofsthese accounts exceeded the federally insured (FDIC) limits by
$5,274,5625 and $1,8238;853, respectively.

2

Concentration of Revenue

Support from the Tourism and Business Improvement District (TBID), administrated by
Placer County contributed to 70% and -0-% of the Association’s total revenues and support
for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The TBID began July 1, 2021,
and will go through June 30, 2026.

Support from Placer County in the form of contract contributed to 28% and 93% of the
Association’s total revenues and support for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively. The Association’s contract with Placer County is renewed annually.

-12 -
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

At June 30, 2022 Placer County owed the Association $1,298,800 related to TBID and the
Association owed Placer County $132,458 for administrative fees related to TBID and
$1,354,307 for unspent contract funds. At June 80, 2021, Placer County owed the
Association $482,499 and the Association owed Placer County $1,480,808 for unspent
funds.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Restrictions on Association cash and mvestment balances at June 30, 2022 and 2021,
consist of the following:

2022 2021
Transient Occupancy Tax (T'OT) cash reserve $ ‘ 0- 8§ 100,976
The restricted (TOT) cash reserve was comprised of previ TOT fund balance of
$100,000. The policy restricts use of these asse at achieve public benefit,

as agreed to by contract between Placer Cou/;g; - 1 tion. Expenditure shall
only occur following approval by the Association’s B&agd of Diréctors and approval by the
Placer County Executive Office. During the year d June 30, 2022, the cash reserve was
refunded to Placer County.

Property and Equipment

2022 2021
43,330 $ 43,330
11,013 11,018
6,206 6,206
24,284 24,284
: 84,333 84,833
Less accumulalte(iz epreciation (78,875) (77,042)
Net property and equipment $ 5058  § 7,791

Depreciation expense was $1,833 and $1,375 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2022,
respectively.

Tourism Business Improvement District

In March of 2022, the North Tahoe business community and the Placer County Board of
Supervisors approved the formation of the North Lake Tahoe Tourism Business
Improvement District (“‘NLTTBID” or “TBID”). NLTTBID is an assessment district to
provide specific benefits to payers by funding marketing, promotions, and special events,
visitor services and visitor centers, business support and advocacy, economic development
and transportation, and sustainability and mitigation of tourism Impacts programs for

-13 -
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

assessed businesses. The NLTTBID assessments commenced July 1, 2022 through June
30, 2026 and includes all lodging, restaurant, retail, activiies and attractions businesses
located within the boundaries of the eastern portion of unincorporated Placer Country that
benefit from tourism. Placer County is responsible for collecting the assessment and
remitting payments to NTLRA, whom manages the funds as the NLTTBID’s owners’
association. The owners’ association is responsible for managing funds and implementing
programs in accordance with a management district plans (“MDP”).

Unspent funds are designated to be spent in future years as allocated during the approved
budget cycle. During the year ending June 30, 2022, TBID funds were designated and
expended as follows:

June 30, 2021 Revenue Over  June 30, 2022
TBID Funding Area Net Assets Revenue Expenses Net Assets

Marketing, Promotions, and Special Events $ 0- $ 2,699,209 $ 2,699,209
Visitor Services and Visitors Center -0- 373,393 373,393
Business Advocacy and Support -0- 257,921 257,921
Zone 1 Specific Services 883,193 883,193
Economic Development, Transportation, and
Other Opportunities 260 464,786 464,786
Sustainability and Mitigation 201,997 35,070 166,857 166,857
Administration > 305,951 67,250 238,701 238,701
County Administration Fee 122,381 116,203 6,178 6,178
Contingency 122,381 -0- 122,381 122,381
Total $ 6,151,110 § 938,491 $ 5212619 § 5,212,619

-14 -
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCTATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

9. Operating L eases

The Association leases various facilities and equipment from others under non-cancellable
operating leases expiring in May, 2027. Lease rent expense, including real property taxes
and common area costs, was $165,059 in 2022 and $158,945 in 2021. Minimum lease
payments are subject to escalation clauses and options to renew. At June 30, 2022, future
minimum lease payments under such leases to the end of the contract are as follows:

For the year ending June 30
2023 $ 133,488
2024 137,493
2025 141,617
2026 145,866
2027 150,242

Total future minimum lease payments

10. Retirement Plan

The Association offers a 401(k) re
completed at least three months of

participants first 2% of contnbutlons At
participating employees. Contr
$13,941 for the years end

11.

?udget approved by both parties. The Association manages its
ilable as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations

financial assets to b
come due.

At June 30, 2022 and 2021, the following financial assets were available to meet general
expenditures over the next twelve months:

Financial Assets at Year End 2022 2021
Cash $ 5,546,134 $ 1,956,882
Accounts receivable, net 1,513,913 450,251

Total financial assets 7,060,047 2,407,133

Adjustments:

Less: accounts payable ~ Placer County (1,486,760) (1,480,803)
Less: Net assets with donor restrictions (Note 6) -0- (100,976)

Less: Board designated marketing reserve (Note 3) -0- (381,874)

Less: Designated for TBID (Note 8) (5,212,619) -0-

Financial Assets Available $ 860,668 $ 443,480
-15-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Subsequent Fvents

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through February 15, 2023, the
date that the statements were available for issuance.

On February 1, 2023, the Association publicly changed their name to North Lake Tahoe
Resort Association, dba North Tahoe Community Alliance (‘NTCA”).
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